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PART I : loËNTlFlCATlOl'{

a? ot

December 31 st' 201 7

rt01 Er¡ct trgãiFemå ói äespóndont
Lib¿rty Ulililies {EnergyNortñ Nâlurâl Gas ) Corp
d/b/a L¡berly Utllities

ê name Yê.rland
EnergyNorlh Nstural .GÉs, lnc.
d/bä Libêrty Ulilltlos

End of Yearol É;

Londonderry . NH 03053
Buik¡ck Roâd

0g lltls of Contact P€ßon
Dlrector - F¡nancê

OO Hame;¡ etntact Perso¡t
Cyflihia Trottiol

0? AdãrossîfEontact Föisón (Street, city, st¡te, zÌp codð)

15 Buttrick Road, Londondery, NH 03053 ¡

{0 Date of Report
(Mt, Oa, Yr)

July 11,2018

09 Th¡s Roport l8

{1) Orlgin¡l
x

(21 R€vi5Êd
08 lâlsphônê and Emall oi Coritãct PErBon

603"216-3640
Cvnlhi A-Tfoltiq r@l¡bç¡vUliliti€s. ô0m

l2 Tillo of Öflicer
Vics President Finance ãnd Admin

i{ Name of ôfffcor llavlng Custody of the Books of Aocount
Tfsha Sanderson

'tS AddrÊss of-Omcer Where Books ol Account Are Kdpt lstroèt, clty, Stats, Zip cod€)

15 Buttrlck Road, Londondarry, NH 03053

1 6 Dtte of lncorporation
{Mo, Da, Yr}

Junê 1,1 998

14 Nâme of Slate l,Vhone

Respondônt ls Incorporated
New Hampshlre

l7 Explanat¡on of Mannor and Ext€nt ot Córporats Gontrol (lf the respondent controls o¡ is conlrollod
by any other corpôrâl¡ort, busftt663 tru31, ôr slmllar organlzatlûn]

Liberty Utilltles(EnergyNorth Nalurât Gâs) Corp, New Hampshire corporalion. is 100% owned by
Uberty Eñergy Utililies (New Hanpshhé) Corp., Delawar€ Corporatlon, wh¡ch is 100% owned by

Uberty Ulilities Go, Delawâre corporâllon, which is 100% owned by
LÍbefy Ulilit¡es (Amêrícâ) Holdc,o, lnc. , Delâware corporaÍion, which ¡s 1oo% owned by
Llberty UtilifiBs (Afierlca) Holdings LLC, a Delaware limlted tiability company, whlch is 100% owned by
Llberty Ut¡lities (Ameñcå) Co. Delware Corporation, whlch is 100% owned by
Uberly UtilitieÊ (Canada) Corp., Caftada Cûrporatlon, which is 100% owned by

Algoirquin Power & Utilities Corp, Canada CorporatÎon whiclt is publìcatly lraded.

F^AñT ll: ATÏÉ,STAI¡ON

The unaensígnod officãi Cert¡fles thåt hersh€ has examlnsd thê acoompâny¡ng r€poíì tlret to the þest ol hls/her knowledgé,
lnfomatlon, ánd befiêf, all ståt€ments of fâct conlâlned ln the åccompânylng report Âro tluô Ênd ths äôcompanylng r€port
is s corrórt Êtatômont of thô buslnoes and rffalrs of the abovo named respondônl ln respêct to osch ar¡d øvery matter set
forth thereln durlng the perlod from and lncludlag January 1 to and lncludlng December 3l of the year of thê report

01 t{amo
Cynlhla Troltier

03 Slgnature O4 Date Signed

(Mo, Da, Yr)
July 11,20'18

02 Tltle
D¡rèc{or Financ6

NHPUC Page 1



Name of Respondent
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.
d/b/a Liberty Utilities

This Report ls:
(1) Original
(2) Revisec X

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
July 11,2018

Year of Report

December 31st, 2017

LIST OF CITIES AND TOWNS SERVED DIRECTLY

Line
No. LOCATION

NUMBER OF
CUSTOMERS POPULATION

as of 201 6 data

I
2

3

4

5

o

7

8

I
10

11

12

13

14

15

to

18

19

20
21

22

23
24
25
¿o

27
28
29
30

31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

42
43
44

ALLENSTOWN
AMHERST
AUBURN
BEDFORD
BELMONT
BERLIN
BOSCAWEN
BOW
CANTERBURY
CONCORD
DERRY
FRANKLIN
GILFORD
GOFFSTOWN
HOLLIS
HOOKSETT
HUDSON
LACONIA
LITCHFIELD
LONDONDERRY
LOUDON
MANCHESTER
MERRIMACK
MILFORD
NASHUA
NORTHFIELD
PEMBROKE
SANBORNTON
TILTON
WINNESQUAM

379
546

35
2,045

86
14

309
794

43
11,236

540
1,068

107

657
30

2,379
5,403
2,172

164
1,384

176
27,188

3,919
1,132

28,230
252
974

43
730

I

92,044

4,298
11,244
5,359

22,418
7,275

10,413
3,975
7,775
2,408

42,904
33,246

8,447
7,155

17,999
7,817

14,098
25,1 09
16,470
8,475

25,850
5,473

1 10,506
25,648
15,299
87,882
4,815
7,118
2,984
3,545

No Census lnfo Available

546,005

NHPUC Page 2



Nâme of Respondent
Liberly Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.

d/b/a Liberty Utilities

This Report ls:
(1) Original
(2) Revised X

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
July 11,2018

Year of Report

December 31st, 2017

AFFILIATED INTERESTS

lncludeonth¡spage,asummarylistingofall affiliatedinterestsoftherespondentanditsparent. lndicâte

the relationship to the parent and the respondent and the percentage owned by the corporate group.

Liberty Util¡ties(EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp, New Hampsh¡re corporation, is 100% owned by

Liberty Energy Utilities (New Hampshire) Corp., Delaware Corporation, which is 100% owned by

Liberty Util¡t¡es Co, Delaware corporation, which is 100% owned by

Liberty Utilities (America) Holdco, lnc. , Delaware corporation, which is 100% owned by
L¡berty Utilities (Amer¡ca) Holdings LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, which is 100% owned by

Liberty Utilities (America) Co. Delware Corporation, which is 100% owned by

Liberty Utilities (Canada) Corp., Canada Corporation, which is 100% owned by

Algonquin Power & Ut¡lities Corp, Canada Corporation which is publically traded.

NHPUC Page 3



Name of Respondent
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.
d/b/a Liberty Utilities

This Report ls:
(1) Orig¡nal
(2) Rev¡sed X

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Ju|y11,2018

Year of Report

December 31st, 2017

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for
each execut¡ve off¡cer whose salary is S50,000 or
more. An "executive offlcer" of a respondent includes
its pres¡dent, secretary, treasurer, and vice pres-
¡dent in charge of a pr¡ncipal business unit, d¡vision
function (such as sales, administration or finance),
and any other person who performs similarly policy-

mak¡ng functions.

3. Utilities which are required to f¡le the same
data w¡th the Securities and Exchange Commission, may
subst¡tute a copy of item 4 of Regulation S-K
(identified as this page). The substitute page(s)

should be the same size as this page.

4 Report below any additional companies where tho off¡cer
holds office along with their title.

2. lf a change was made during the year in the
incumbent of any position, show name of the previous
incumbent. and date the chanoe in incumbencv was made.

L¡ne
No. T¡tle

(a)

Name of Officer

(b)

Other Companies Officer Of with Title

(c)

1

2

J
4
5
6
7

v
10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
'18

19
20
21

22
23
24
25
zo

28
29
30
31

32

34
35
JO

JI
38
39
40
41

42
43
44

Current

PÍes¡dent

Treasurer & Secretary

As of Sep 5,201 7

As of Aug 30, 201 6

Previous
President to Sep 5,2017

Susan Fleck

Tisha Sanderson

James Sweeney

Pres¡dent Liberty UtilitÌes (New Hampshire) Corp.,President
Liberty Energy (Granite State Electric) 0orp., President Liberty
Sec & Treasurer Liberty Energy Utilit¡es (New Hampshire)
Corp., Sec & Treâsurer Liberty Ut¡l¡ties (Granite State Electric)

NHPUC Page 4



Report ls:

Liberty Ut¡lit¡es (EnergyNorth Natural Gas )
d/b/a L¡berty Utilities

(1) Original
(2) Rev¡sed X

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
July 1 1, 2018

Year of Report

December 31 st, 201 7

DIRECTORS

Report below the informat¡on called for
concerning each director of the respondent who
held office at any time dur¡ng the year. lnclude
in column (a), abbreviated t¡tles of the d¡rectors
who are officers of the respondent.

2, Des¡gnate members of the Executive Committee
by an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive
Comm¡ttee by a double asterisk,

Name (and Title) of Director

(a)

Principal Business Address

(b)

No, of
Directors
Meetings

During Year
(c)

Feês
During
Year

(d)

lan E, Robertson
Gregory Sorensen*
David Pasieka
Lori C. Auten
Charles F. Bass
W Robert Keating

- (note - Gregory Sorensen resigned from the entity, May 17, 2

354 Davis Rd, Oakville ON L6J 2X1

701 Nat¡onal Ave, Tahoe V¡sta, CA 961 48
354 Davis Rd, Oakville ON L6J 2X1

1020 Carrington Ct., Midland GA 31820
65 Elm Hill Rd., Peterboro NH 03458
25 Oak Street, Reading MA 01867

t17)

4

4
4
4
4
4

None
None
None

$2,000
$2,000
$2,000

NHPUC Page 5



Nam€ of Respondent
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas )

d/b/a Liberty Utilities

This Report ls:
(1) Original
(2) Revised X

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y0
Ju|y11,2018

Year of Reporl

Dêcêmber31st,2017

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1 , Give the names and addresses of the 1 0
security holders of the respondent who, at the date
of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation
of the lisl of stockholders of the respondênt, prior

to the end of the yêar, had the highest voting powers

in the respondent, and state the number of votes
wh¡ch èach would have had lhe right t0 cast on that
date if a meeting were then in order, lf any such
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known
particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.),
duration of trusl and princ¡pal holdsrs of bsneficiary
¡nterests in the trusl. lf the stock book was not
closed or a list of stockholdêrs was not compiled
within one year prior to the end of the year, or if
other class of security has become vested with
voting rights, then show such 10 security holders
âs of the close of the year. Arrange the names of the
security holders in ths order of voting power,

commencing with the highest. Show in column (a) thê
litles of off¡cors and directors included in such l¡st

of 10 security holders.
2. lf any security other than stock caries

voting rights, explain ¡n a supplemental statement

the circumstances whereby such securi9 became vested
with voting r¡ghts and give olhor ¡mportånt particulars
(details) concerning the voting rights of such sêcurity,
State whether voting rights are actual or contingent:
lf cont¡ngent, descriþe the contingency.

3. lf any class or issue of security has any
special pr¡vilegos in the elect¡on of directors, trustees
or managers, or in the delerm¡nat¡on of corporate action
by any method, explain brlefly in a footnotô.

4. Furnish particulars (details) conceming any
options, wanants, or r¡ghts outstanding at thê end of the
year for others to purchaso securìties of thê rospondent
or any securities or other assets ownèd þy the respondent,
including prices, expiration dates, and othor material
information relating to exèrc¡se of the options, warrants,
or rights. Speci¡/ tho amount of such secur¡t¡es or

assets so entitled to be purchased by any officer,
director, associated company, or any of the ten largest
security holders. This instruction is inappl¡cable to

converlible securities or to any securities substantially
all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general
public whêre the options, warrants, or rights were
issued on a prorata basis.

Give the date of the latest closing
of the stock þook prior to the end of the year, and
stats the purpose of such closing:

NA

2. State the total number of votes
cast at the latest general mo6ting
prior to thè end of the year for election
of the dirêctors of the respondent and
number of such votes cast by proxy

Total:
By proxy:

NA

3. Glvs the date
and place of such
Meeting:

NA

Line
No,

Namê (Title) and Address of
Secur¡ty Holder

(a)

VOTING SECURITIES
Number of voles âs of klalø\t 12131114

Total
Votos

(b)

Common
Stock

(c)

Prefened
Stock

(d)

Other
(e)

4 TOTAL votes of all voling securities
5 TOTAL numþers of security holders
6 TOTAL votes of secur¡ty holdors

listed below
1 20,000 I 20,000 :

7 L¡berty Enefgy Ut¡lit¡es
(New Hampshire) Corp.

I
o

10

11

12

IJ

14

16
17

18

19
20
21

22
23

25

1 20,000 1 20,000 :

NHPUC Page ô
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Year of Report

December 31st, 2017X

This Rêport ls:
(1) Original
(2) Revised

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
July 11,2018

Name of Respondent
L¡berty Utilit¡es (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.
i/b/a L¡berty Utilities

IIVPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

5. lmportant extension or reduction of transmission
or distr¡bution system: State territory added or relinquished
and date operations began or ceased and givo reference
to Commission authorization, if any was required.

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as
guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement
or obligation, including ordinary commercial paper matur¡ng

on demand or not later than one year after date of ¡ssue:

State on behalf of whom the obligation was assumed and

amount of the obligat¡on. Give reference to Commission
author¡zation if any was required.

7. Changes in art¡cles of ¡ncorporation or amendments
to charter: Expla¡n the nature and purpose of such changes
or amondments.

L State br¡efly the status of any materially
important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year,

and tho results of any such proceedings culm¡nated during
the year.

L Describo briefly any materially important trans-
actions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this
report in which an officer, director, security holder
reported on page 6, voting trustee, associated company or
known associate of any of these persons was a party or in

which any such person had a material ¡ntôrest.

1 0. lf the important changes during the year relating
to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furn¡sh

the data required by instructions 1 to I above, such notes

may be attached to this page.

G¡ve particulars (details) concorn¡ng the matters
¡ndicated below. Make the statements explicit and
prec¡se, and numbôr them in accordance with the
inquiries. Each inquiryshould beanswered. Enter
"none'' or "not applìcable" where applicable, lf informat¡on
which answers an inqu¡ry is given elsewhere ìn the report,
mako a reference to the schedule in which it ãppears.

1 . List changes in and important addit¡ons to franchise area

2. Acqu¡sition of ownêrship in other companies
by reorganization, merger, or consolidat¡on with
othêr companies: Give names of companies involved,
particulars concerning the transactions, name of the
Comm¡ssion author¡zing thô transaction, and reference
to comm¡ss¡on authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operat¡ng unit or system

Give a brief descr¡ption of the property, and of the
transactions relat¡ng thereto, and reference to
Commission author¡zation, if any was required.

4. List important leaseholds that have been âcquired
given, assigned or surrenderod: Give effective dates,
lengths of terms, names of part¡es, rents, and other conditions
State name of Commission authorizing lease and gìve

reforence to such authorization.

v. C¡ty of

10.

None
None

ö

o

one

3, None

4 Non"
None

Manchestêr - Ind¡vidual cases brought against the City of Concord and the C¡ty of

Manchester challen0ing their Roadway Fees. The cases were consolidated for trial,

whichwasheld¡n2015. Thetrial courtrejectedmostoftheCompany'sargumentsand
lârg€ly upheld the roadway fees. Th€ case is now on appeal before the NH Supreme

Court.

5. LU extended 5 Mlles of 12" CS dlstrlbulon maln relnforcement
on the 200# Concord-Tllton Hillne. On February 2, ZOLT,
Liberty recelved approval from the New Hampshlre Pub¡ic

Utllitles Comm¡ssion to expand its franchlse area lnto the
Towns of Pelham and Windham, New Hampshlre.
Construction commenced durlng 2017 and customers will
begin recelvlng service durlng 2018,

ln 2017, within the ex¡stlng franchise terrr¡tory LU added approxìmately

1,708 customsrs to our system. ln the course of add¡ng these
customers, we ¡nstalled approximately 13.04 m¡les of new main and

1005 new serv¡ces. We replaced 15.10 miles of CI and BS pipe.



Name of Respondent of

Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) ) Original Da, Yr)

Utilities Revised X 11 2018 December 31 2.01

COMPARA

Line
No.

Title of Account
(a)

Rof.

Pag6 No.

(b)

Ealance at
Beginning of Year

(c)

Balance at
End of Year

(d)

lncrease or
(decrease)

(e)

UTILITY PLANT

o2 Utility Plant (101-106, I 14) 't7 442 528.434.798 46,308,641

03 Construction Work in Progress (107) 17 12,344,979 1 1,2ö1 ,6ö5 (1,153,294\

o4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of l¡n€s 2 and 3) 539.666.482 45,155,347

05 lLêss) Acem. Prov. for Deor. Amort. Depl. (108, 1 1 1, 1 1 5) 17 (125,436,149)
369,074,986

(130,926,21O)
408,740,272

(s,490,061)
39,665,28506 Nêt Utility Plant (Enter totâl of l¡ne 04 lêss 05)

07 utilitv Plant Adiustmonts (116) 28,1 51 ,896 28,1 51,896 0

08 Gas Storêd Underground-Noncursnt (1 1 7) 0 0

09 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMÊNTS

10 Nonutilitv ProDertv (121) 146,949 146,949 0

11 (Lêss) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 1 33.284) (33.284\ 0

12 lnvestments ln Assoc¡ated Companiês (123) 0 0

13 lnveslments ln Subsidlary Companies (123.1) 0 3,047,227 3,047,227

t+ (For Cost of Acæunt 123.1

15 Noncurênt Portion of Allowancês 0 0 U

16 Othêr lnvestmênts (124) 0 0

17 Spocial Funds (125 - 128) U 0 0

18 Lono"Term Portion of Oêrivâtive Assets ('175) 0 0

19 Long"Term Porlion of DêNiative Assets - Hedgss ('1 76) 0 U 0

TOTAL Othsr Property and lnvestmsnts (Total lines 10-13, 15-19) 13,665 3,060,892 3,047,227

21 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS:

22 Câsh (131) 288,565 157,764

23 Soecial DêÞos¡ts (132¡ 34) 0 0 0

24 Workino Funds l1 35) 0 0 0

TemÞorarv Cash lnvestm€nts (136) 0 0 0

zo Notes Rece¡vable ('141) 0 0 0

27 Customer Aæounts Rêce¡vable (142) 1 16,944,241 1.518.697

2A Other Accounts Roceivablo (143) 1 1 .033,615 310,113

29 (Lsss) Accum. Prov. lor Uncollect¡ble Acct.-Crêdit (144) (3.043.021 (2,510,940 532,081

30 Notes Rece¡vablo from Assoc¡atêd Companiês (145) 0 n

31 Accounts Rocêivablê from Assoc. Compâniês (14ô) 245,011 197,244 u7.767\
32 Fuel Stock (151) 0 0 n

33 Fuel Stock Expensês Undistrlbuted (1 52) 0 0 0

34 Rês¡duals lElec) and Extractêd Products (Gâs) (153) 0 U 0

35 Plant Materlals and Operât¡no Supplies (19) 3,1 08,608 3,883,809 775.201

36 Merchandlss (155) U 0 t,

37 Oth6r Mater¡als and Supplies (156) 0 0

38 Stores Exoenss Undistribut6d (163) 0 0 0

39 Gâs Stored Underground - Current ('164.1) 3,348,517 551.981

40 Liqueflêd Natural Gas Stor€d and Hêld for Process¡nq (164.2-164.3\ 046.992 998.227 (48.766)

41 Prepaymênts (165) 752 3,972,474 219.986

42 Advances for Gas (166¡67) 0 0 0

43 lnterest ând D¡vidends Reæivablê (171) 0 0 0

44 Rsnts Rece¡vable (172) 0 0 0

45 Accrued Ut¡l¡ty Revenues (1 73) 1 19,610,674 6.007,479

46 Miscsllaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) (2.781.532\ 1.403,218 4,184,751

47 D€r¡vât¡vê lnstrument Assets (1 75) U 0 0

48 (Lsss) Lonq-Term Portion of Derivativê lnstruments Asssts (175) U 0 0

49 Oer¡val¡ve lnstrumênt Assots - Hedges (176) 0 0 0

50 (Lêss) Long-Term Porlion of Oêrivat¡vo lnstruments Assots - Hêdges ('176) 0 0 U

51 TOTAL Curr6nt and Accrued Assets (Entêr Total of l¡nss 22 thru 50) 35,006,1 23 49,',1b9,644 14,101,þ2U

52 DEFERRED DEBITS

53 Unâmort¡zed Dsbt Expens6 (181) 0 0 0

54 Extraord¡narv ProÞertv Losses (182.1) 0 0 U

ÃÃ Unrêcoverêd Plant and Regulatory Study Gosts (182,2) 0 0 0

56 Other Rêoulãtorv Asssts (1 82,3) 21 2e .095.758 25.689.749 (406,009)

57 Prelim. Sur. ând lnvsst. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2)

Clearino Accounts (184)

1,896,961 2,723,190 826.229

58 (10.468) (1 66,01 2) (1 55,544)
ÃÔ Temoorarv Fac¡l¡ties (185) 0 0 0

60 l\4iscellaneous Defsrred Debits (186) 22 44.104.482 51,908.648 7,804,1 66

61 Def. Losses from DisDositlon of Utilitv Plt. (187) 0

62 Resêarch. Dovê|. and Demonstrât¡on Exoend. 1188) U

OJ Unamortized Loss on Reacqu¡red D0bt (189) 0 0 0

64 Accumulâtêd Defêrred lncomo Taxes (190) (0) 0 0

65 Unrecovered Purchâsed Gâs Costs ( l9l) 0 0 0

66 TOTAL Deferrod Debits (Entor Total of l¡nes 53 thru 65) 72,086,733 80,1 55,575 8,068,842

67 TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Total of linos ô, 7, 8, 20, 51, 66) 504,335,404 569,278,279 64,942,875
NHPUC Page I



(Mo, Da, Y0
July 1 1, 2018

Balance at
End of Year

(d)

Line
No. Tillè of Account

(a)

Rôf.
Page No.

(b)

Balancó at
Beginning of Year

(c)

PROPRIETARY CAPITAL1

124.147.O58 2.500.000Common Stock Issuêd 1201) 121,647,058
0 n 0Pref€rred Stock lssued (204)

04 CâDilâl Stôck Subscr¡bêd 1202 2051 0 0
0 0 05 Stæk Liabilitv lor Convers¡on (203. 206)

00 0( Premium on Cap¡tal Stock (207)

U 0 07 Othor Pa¡d.ln Cao¡tal 1208-21'l)
0n 06 lnstallmenls Received on Capital Stæk (212)

0 nI fLêssì Discôunl on Cåoitâl Stock 12'13) 0
0 o tì10 lLess) CaD¡tal Stæk Exoense (213)

47.756.654 15.754.28713 32,002,36811 RetaÌned Eâminss (2 15, 215.1, 216\
0 0 012 unaoDrooriated L,ndistributod Subsid¡ary Eârn¡nos 1216.1)

00lLess) Reacouired Cap¡tâl Stock (217)

171.903.712 1E.254.267IOTAL Proori6târu Câoitâl lEnter Total of l¡nos 2 thru 14) 1 53,649,42514
LONG-TERM DEBT

0 0Bonds 1221) 016
23 0 017 lLess) Roacouired Bonds 1222)

I 59.600.000 69.600.00090.000,000{o Advancês from Assoc¡atêd Compânios (223)
023 019 Othêr Lono.Tsm Dôbt {2241

0 00zo Unamortized Prem¡um on Lono-Torm Dobt (225)
1438 9091(43821 fLess) Unamortized D¡scount on Lono-Tsrm Oobt-Dsbit. (226)

0 nU22 lLess) Currsnt Portion of Lono-Term Debt
90.000.000 1 59,1 61.091 69,161,09123 ToTAL Lono.Têrm D6bt lEntêr Total of l¡n€s 16 thru 22)

OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
0 0 0ôblioâl¡ôñs LJñdêr Câoitål Lêãses - Noncurrent 1227)25

00 026 Accumulated Prov¡sion for Propertv lnsurancs (228.1)

50.000 (506.2711556,27127 Accumulated Prov¡sion for lnjuriês ând Damagès (228.2)
t5.078.050)23.870.95E 18,792,90928 Accumulated Provis¡on for Psnsìons ând B€nef¡ts 1228.3)

32.354.069 4.710.761Accumulatod l\¡iscellaneous Opsrat¡no Prov¡s¡on (228.4) 27,643,30829
00 030 Accumulated Prov¡s¡on for Rate Refunds (229)

51.1 96.978 (E73.560)52.070.53731 TOTAL Othêr Noncurrent L¡ab¡l¡li8s (Enter Totâl of l¡nes 25 thru 29)

32 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
0 00JJ Notes Pavable (231)

(6.723\25.257 1 8,53434 Accôunts Pâvâblo 1232ì

0 0Notes Pavablê to Assoc¡ated Companies (233) 035
(3'l a42 048\Á4 83.956.629 52.114.581Accounts Pâvâblê to Associâted Comoanies 1234ì

2.786.714 1.063.1161.723,59537 Customer Deæsits 1235)

0 0 0Tåxâs Accrued ¿236ì3E
9.4079.407ão lntsrest Accrued 1237)

0 0 040 Dividends Declar€d (238)
00 04'l [râtursd Lono-Term Debt 1239)

0 n
42 ¡¡atur€d lnterest (240)

00 U43 Tâx Côllections Pavãblo 12411

46.1 11.664 2.146,21243.925,45144 ¡il¡scellaneous Current ând Accrued Liab¡lilies (242)

0 0Oblidâtiôns lJndêr Cêoìtâl Lêasos-Curr€nt 1243)45
'f 01 .040.900 t28.599.442)129.640.34246 TOTAL Current and Accru€d Liabil¡ties (Entor Total of lin6s 32 thru 44)

47
48

DEFERRED CREDITS

0 0 0Customer Advances for Construction (252)49
00 050 Accumulâled Deferred lnvestment Tax Cred¡ts (255)

0051 Defôrred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)
U26 125.624 125,62452 Oth6r Dêferêd Credits 1253)

0Other Reoulatorv Liabil¡ties (254) 27 U53
00 0tJnamorliz¡d Gâin on Rsacouired Debt (257)64

85.849.975 7.000.498Accumulated Deferrred lncome Taxes (281-283) 78,849,47655
7.000.49878.975.1 00 85,97s,599ToTAL Deferred Credits lEnter Total of l¡nôs 49 thru 55)5(

57
TOTAL Liab¡lities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14, 23, 315E

569.274.279 64.942504.335.40546 and 56)

Name of Respondent
Liberly Utilities (EnergyNorth
d/b/a Liberty Ut¡lil¡es

I This Report ls:

Natural Gas (1) Original
X

Year of Report

December 31st, 20171

lncrease or
(decrease)

(2) Revìsed

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND CREDITS)

(e)
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Name of Respondent
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas )
d/b/a LiberÇ Utilities "'T

This Report ls:
(1) Original
(2) Revised

Year of Report

December 31st, 2017

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1 . Report amounß for accounts 41 2 and 413,
Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to
Others in a similar manner to a utility department
manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s)
over lines 02ln|u 24 as appropriate.

2. Report amounts ¡n account 414, Other Ut¡lity

Operating lncome, in the same manner as accounts 412
and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gâ3

companies using accounts 404.1,404.2,404.3, 407.1

and 407.2.
4. Use page 16 (Notes to Financial Statement) for ¡mportant

notes regarding the statement of income for eny account thereof
5. Give concise explanations concern¡ng unsettled

rate proceedings where a contingencry exists such thât
refunds of a mateilal amount may need to be made to
the utility's customers orwhich may result ¡n a materÌal
refund to the utility with respect to power or gas puÊ

chases. State for each yeâr affected the gross revenues
or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax ef-

Line

fects together with an explanation of the maior factors
which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues
or recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas
purchases.

6. Give concise explanations concerning gignificant

âmounts of any refunds made or received during the year

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affect-
ing revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas
purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to
balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. lf any notes appearing in the report to stockholders
arê applicable to this Statement of lncome, such notes
may be attached at page 16.

8. Enter on pege 1 6 a concise explanation of only
those changes in accounting methods made during the
year which had an effect on net income, including the
basis of allocat¡ons and apportionments from those used
in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar
etfect of such changes.

9. Explain ¡n a footnote if the previous year's f¡gures
are different from that reported in pr¡or reports.

TOTAL

No. lncrease or
(decrease)

(e)(b)

(Ref.)
Page
No. Current Year

(c) (d)

Previous Yeer
Account

(a)

UTILIry OPERATING INCOME

1 36.683.967 1 20.053.649 16,630,31 8

69.974.176 8.224.55634-39 78.198.732
2.926.039 2.489,738 36,30134-39

1.176.19212.7E6.243 1 1 ,610,051
2.123.142 50.305Amort, & Depl, of Util¡tv Plant 2.173.446

0 0Amort. of Ljtilitv Plent Aco. A(
00 0

0 n0
0 0 0

3409,200
2.217.552 319.6412.537.193

'10.060.520 903,05225 1 0,963,572
05 01

231.000 (1 0.7E6)25 220,214Other (409.1
6.628.1 69 6.'126.035 500,1 34

01. ø'l'1.1 0 0
0 0U

0 0
00 0

0 00
0 o 0

11.199.1 16.842.610 105,643,413

19.441.157 14.410.236ncome of



(Mo, Da, Yr)
July11,20l8

of Report

(d)

Previous Year

(b)

(Ref.)
Page
No.

(c)

Current Year
Line
No.

Account

(a)

't9.841.157lncome

0 00

0 041 6) 0(Less) Costs and Exp. of Merch., Job, & Contract Work
0 0 0Revenues

0 01nses 0Less
0 0 0Nonooeratinq Rental lncome (418)

00tn
477.398268,179

(224.475\
1 00.567419.1Allowance for Other Funds Used During construction

0 00
0 0)isoos 1.1Gain on

t433.694)368,746lncome nes
Other lncome Deductions

0 0 0Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
0 00

10,79526,193
00

25.046 10,83714,209Penalties (426.3)
35.060 ß4.027\Related Activities

216.589118.042 (98,548)
187,12¿193,503TOTAL Other lncome Deduction{

Taxes A
0 00Taxes Other Than lncome Taxes 14
0lncome 0

00 0lncome Taxes - Other (409.2)
0 00
0 011 0

00 0- Net 11
0 00lnvestment

0050 thruotal
(796.061)57) (175.243\Net Other lncome and Deductions

teroes
00 0lnterest on Lonq-Term Debt (427)

0 00Debt Disc. and
0 00Amo on

00 0. of Premium on DebtCredit (429)
00on

93.6904.076.508nterest on
204.266231.864

(46,262\(Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds
224.9394.262.1't0of lines 60 thru

11.169.12615.754.290nes

0 00
00s

0 (of line 71 lessNet Extraordinary
0 00

00Items
't .169.126 4.585.16415.754.290Net lncome Enter To

25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
JO

37
38
39
40
41

42
43
44
45
46
47
4B
49
50
51

52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
6'r
62
63
64
65
bb
6t
68
69
70
71

72
73
74
75
76

Name of Respondent
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp,
d/b/a Liberty Utilities

This Report ls:
(1) Original
(2) Revised X

Year of Report

December 31st, 2017

lncrease or
(decrease)

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

TOTAL

(e)

0
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Name of Rêspondênt
Liborty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.
d/b/a L¡bertv Util¡t¡es

This Report ls:
( 1) Or¡ginal
12ì Rêvisêd X

Date of Rêport
(Mo, Da, Yr)
.l'ilv ll 2OlA

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

L Report all changes ¡n appropriated reta¡ned sarnings, unappropr¡ated rotainsd

earn¡ngs, and unappropriated undistr¡butsd subs¡d¡4ry earn¡ngs for the year.

2. Each cr€dit and dêb¡t during thê yêar should be ¡dent¡f¡ed as to th€

retained earn¡ngs account ¡n wh¡ch recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive).
Show thê contra pr¡mary account affected ¡n ælumn (b).

3. Stato the purposê ând amount for each rêservâtion or appropriation
of retained earnings.
4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Reta¡nod Earnings, rêflêcting

adjustments to the open¡ng balanco of retained êarn¡ngs. Follow by cred¡t,
thêñ .let ¡l itêms in lhãl ordêr

5. Show d¡vidends for êach class and ser¡es of æpitâl stock.
6. Show separâtely the Stato and Foderal income tax effect of

itoms shown in Account 439, Adjustments to Retainêd Earnings.

7. Êxplâin ¡n a footnot6 the basis for detêrmin¡ng the amount reservêd
or approprialêd. lf such ros6ryation or appropriation is to bs r€current,

state tho numbêr and annual âmounts to be rêsêrved or appropr¡âted
as wêll as the totals ovêntuâlly to bo accumulated.
8. lf any notes ãppêaring ¡n the rêport to stockholders are appliæble

to this statemênt, attach them at page 16 (Notes to Financ¡al Statements),

Line
No.

Item

lal

Contra Pr¡mary
Account
Afected

(b)

Amôunt

(c)

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (ACCOUNt 216)

1

2

4
5
6
7

I
I

10
'11

't2
13
't4
15

16

17
'18

19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
2A

29
30
31

32

34

36

38

of 32 002 367

Châñôâs llalênt¡fv bv orêscrÌttêaf retãiner

Crêd¡t:

4 thru

Debit:
Dahit'

Dêbit:
o

15. t 54.29t)

TOTAI Aôôrôôr¡âtions Õf Rêtâined Earr thru

TÕTAl Div¡dênds Dêclâred-Profêrrêd 24

Aæt.216.
Õf Yeâr 1Tôlâl ôf linês Ol 09 ¿7 756 657

APPROPRIATEO RETAINED EARNINGS (ACCOUNI 21 5)

State bâlânce and purpose of oach appropr¡âtêd retained earn¡ngs amount ât ênd of yoar and g¡ve âccount¡ng entrjes for

any âpplicâtions of appropr¡atod rêtâinod eârn¡ngs during the yêar.

39
40
41

42
43
44
45

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVÉ, FEDERAL (ACCOUNt 215.1)

State b6low thê total amount sst aside through appropriations of retained earnings, âs of the ênd of the y€ar, ¡n compliance
with thê prov¡sions of Federally granted hydrooleckic prcject l¡c€nses hold by ths respondent. lf âny reduc¡tons or changôs

other than thê normâl annual credits horeto have been mad6 during ths year, explain such il6ms in a footnote.

47
TOTAI Rêlâinê.i Fârn¡nds lAcmunl 2 ¿7 756 657

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (216,1 )

49
50
51

53

Bâlãnce-Bêo¡nn¡no of Year lDebit or Crêdrl

0

Year of Roport

31



Name of Respondent I This Report ls
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gæ ) Co (1) Original
dlblaLibery Utilities | (Z) nev¡sed X

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Julv 1 1, 2018

Year of Report

December 3'lst, 20'17

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

lf the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents

annual stockholders report are applicable to th¡s state-

ment, such notes should be attached to page 16 (Notes

to Financial Statements). lnformation about noncash

investing and financing act¡vit¡es should be provided

on page 16. Prov¡de also on page 16 a reconciliation

between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End ofYear"

w¡th related amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Othe/' speci! significant amounts and group

others.

3. Operating Activities-Other: lnclude gains and losses per-

taining to operating activities only. Gains and losses per-

taining to investing and financing activities should be

reported in those activities. Show on page 16 the amounts

of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and income

taxes paid.

Line
No.

DESCRIPTION (See instructions for Explanation of Codes)
(a)

Amount
(b)

1 Net
2 North I 15,754,290
3 Noncash Char to e:

4 and De etion 12,786,243
5 2,173,446

6 (219,986)

7

I Deferred lncome Taxes (Net) 7,000,498
o ent
10 Net (lncrease) Decrease in Receivables (8,494,37C

11 Net n nve (1,278,416\

12 Net lncrease (Decrease) in Fuel Purchase Commitments
'13 Net lncrease )ecrease) in Accounts Payable 1,056,393

14 Net (lncrease) Decrease in Other Assets (2,205.826
15 Net lncrease (Decrease) in Other Liabilities (34,051,764

16 r nstruction
17 ndistributed E u

Other: Miscellaneous
18
19 Net lncrease )ecrease) in Accrued lnterest Expense 0

20 Net (lncrease) Decrease in Deferred Fuel Costs
21 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities
22 7

23
24 Cash Flows from lnvestment Activities:
25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant includ¡ng land
¿o ross ons Plant nuclear fue (54,624,974

27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel

28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 Gross Additions to
30 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
3'l Other: Cost of Removal
32
33
34 Outflows for Plant (54.624,974

35
JO on of Other Noncurrent
ót Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)

38
39 in and Advances to Assoc. om

40 ons a and Subsidia Co

41 of lnvestments in

42 res

43
44 Purchase of lnvestment Securities (a)

45 Proceeds from Sales of lnvestment Securities (a)

NHPUC Page 14



Name of Respondent
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas
d/b/a Liberty Utilities

I

)

I

This Report ls:
(1) Original
(2) Revised

0
Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
July 11,2018

Year of Report

December 31st, 2017
NT OF

4. lnvestingActivities

lnclude at Other (line 31 ) net cash outflow to acquire other

companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired w¡th

liabil¡ties assumed on page 12 (Statement of lncome for the Year)

Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of

leases capitalized per USofA General lnstruction 20; in-

stead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of

leases capitalized with the plant cost.

5. Codes used:

(a) Net proceeds or payments.

(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term

(c) lnclude commercial paper.

(d) ldent¡fy separately such items as investments,

f¡xed assets, intangibles, etc,

6. Enter on page 12 clarifications and explanations

Line
No.

DESCRIPTION (See lnstruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes)
(a)

46 Loans Made or Purchased
47 Collections on Loans
48
49 Decrease in Receivables
50 Net
51 Net (lncrease) Decrease in
52
53 Net lncrease n

54 Other:
55
56 Cash Provided
57 nes (54,624,974\

58
59 Activities:
60 Proceeds from lssuance of:

61 .ono-Term Debt (b)

o¿ Preferred Stock
63 Common Stock
64 Other: 2,500,000

65
66 Net lncrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

67 Other:OCl 601,142

08
69
70 Cash Provided bv Outside Sources nes ru 72,262,233

71
72 Payments for Retirement of:

73 .ono-ïerm Debt (b)

74 Preferred Stock
75 Common Stock
76 Other:
77
78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) 0

79
80 Dividends on Preferred Stock
81 Dividends on Common Stock
82 Net Cash Provided Used nan ES

83 Total of lines 70 thru 81) 72,262,233

84
85 in Cash and Cash ivalents
86 157,764

87
88 u at tnnt of Year 130,801

89
90 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 288,565

NHPUC Page 15



Name of Respondent
Libefi Utilities (EnêrgyNorth Nâtural Gas ) Corp.
d/b/a Liberty Utilities

This Report ls:
(l) Original
(2) Revised X

Datê of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
July 11,2018

Year of Report

December 31st, 2017

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NONE

NHPUC Page 16



Name of Respondent is Report ls:
Original
Revised

of Report

Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp (1)
(2)

(Mo, Da, Yr)
July 11,2018d/b/a Liberty Utilities X

Year of Report

December 3l st, 201 7

SUMMARY OF PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION, AND DEPLETION

Line
No.

Item

(a)

Total

(b)

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
I
I

10
11

12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33

Plant in Serv
Prooertv Under Capital Leases

or

Plant Unclassified
3 thru

Leased to Others
Held for Future Use 433.920

Co 11

Acouisition Adiustments
of lines 8 thru 1

Accum Amortization & 130

Net Utilitv Plant fiotals of lines 13 less 14 408,740,272

DETAIL
IATION AMO

ln Service:
Depreciation 123,922,187\

nof Natural Gas Land and
Amortization
Amortization of Other Utilitv Plant Í,004,024\

n 18 thru 21 ('130,926,210)

Leased to Others

n

Total Leased to
Held for Future Use

Amortization
Total Held for Future Use

Natural
Amortization of Plant

Total Accum Provisions ree with line 1 30 31 and 130.926.210)

NHPUC Page 17



December31st,2017
Liberty Utilities (ÉnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.
d/b/a Liberty Ut¡lities X

Orig¡nal
Rev¡sed

(Mo, Þ4, Yr)
July 1 1, 201 8

GAS PLANT lN SERVICE (Ac@unts 101,'102, 103, and 106)

'1. Rsport bêlow the orig¡nal cost ofgas plant
in seruice acærding to the prescr¡bed ac@unts.
2. ln addition toAccount 101, Gas Plant in

Serv¡cs(Classified), ¡nclude Acæunt 102,

Gas Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103,

Experim€ntal Gas Plant Unclassif¡ed; and Account '106,

Completed Construct¡on Not Classìfied-Gas.
3. lnclude in column (c) or (d), as appropr¡ate,
corecl¡ons ot âddit¡ons and retirements for the
curent or preæd¡ng year.
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments ot
plant accounts to ¡ndicate the negâtive effoct of
such accounts.
5. Classify Aæount 106 according to prescribed

âccounts, on an estimated basis ¡f neæssry, and
¡nclude the entries in column (c). Also to be
¡nduded ¡n column (c) are entries for reversals
ol tentat¡ve distributions of prior yeâr reported
in column (b). L¡kêw¡se if the respondent has a

sign¡l¡canl âmount of plant retirements wh¡ch have
not been classif¡ed to primary acøunts at the end
of the year, include ¡n column (d) a tentâtive
distr¡but¡on of such relirsments, on an estimat€d
basis, with appropr¡at€ contra entry to the account
tor accumulated deprociation prov¡sion. lnclude
also ¡n column (d) reversals of tentalive distri-
butions or pr¡or year of unclassified ret¡rements.

Atlâch supplemental statement showing the account
d¡stribution of these tentative clâssifìcations
¡n columns (c) and (d), includ¡ng the reversals

of th€ prior years tentative account distributions
of these amounts. Carelul observance of the above
instructions ând lhe texts of Accounts 101 and 106

will avo¡d serlous omissions of th€ rsporled amount
of rêspondent's plant actually in serv¡ce ât end
of year.

6. Show ¡n column (f) reclâss¡f¡cations or
transfers with¡n utllity plant aæounts. lnclude

also in ælumn (f) the addlt¡ons or reducl¡ons of
primary account class¡flætions arising lrom
distribulion of amounts init¡ally rêærded ¡n

Acæunt 102. ln showing tho clearance of Aæount
'102, include in column (d) the amounts wìth respect
to accumulated provis¡on for depreciation,
acqu¡s¡t¡on adjustments, etc., ând show ¡n column

(f) only the otfset to ths deb¡ts or crod¡ts

d¡stributêd in column (0 to primary account classif¡€tions.
7. ForAcæunt 399, state the nature and uso
of plãnt included ¡n this account and if substantial in

amount submit a supplementary statement show¡ng

lhe subaccount clâssitication of such plant conforming
to the requirements of these pâges,

8. For each amount comprising the reported
balance and changes in Account 102, state tho
property pufchased or sold, name of vendor or
purchaser, and dato of transaction.

Adjustments

(e) (f)

Trensfêrs Bâlance ât
End of Year

(s)

L¡ne

No.
(a)

Accounl Balânce at
Beginning of

(b)

Addit¡ons

(c)

Rêtirements

(d)

0 0 171

0
1 5,1 30,1 71't4,741,392 388,779

388,779

0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

11

21

31

41

51

52

301
302
303

325.1
325.2
325,3
325.4
325.5
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333

335
336
337
338

340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347

Organization
Franchisês and Consents
M¡scsllaneous lntang¡ble Plant

TOTAL htanglblo Plant (1 )
2, Productlon Plant
Natural Gas Productlon and Gatherlng Plant

Producing Lands
Produc¡ng Leaseholds
Gas Rights
Rights-otway
Othêr Land and Land R¡ghts

Gâs Well Structures
F¡eld Compressor Stalion Structures
F¡gld Meas. and Reg. Sta. Structures
Other Structures
Produc¡ng Gas Wells-Well Conslruction
Prcduc¡ng Gas Wells-Well Equipment
F¡eld Linss
Field Compressor Stalion Equ¡pmont
Field Meas, and Rê9, Sta. Equ¡pment

Dr¡lling and Clean¡ng Equipment
Pur¡fiætion Equ¡pment
Other Equipment
Unsuccessful Explorat¡on and Devel. Costs

TOTAL Production and Gathoring Plant
Products Extraction Plant

Land and Land Rights
Structures and Improvements
Extraction and Ref¡ning Equ¡pment
P¡pe LinBs

Compressor Equipm€nt
Gas Meâs. and Reg. Equipment
Compressor Equipment
Other Equipment

TOTAL Products Enraction Plant
TOTAL Nat. Gas Production PIant

i¡fd. Gas Prod. Plânt (Submit Suppl. Statement)
TOTAL Productlon Plant (2)

3. Natural Gâs Storage and Procosslng
Under Ground Storago Plant

350.1 Land
350.2 R¡ghts-of-Wêy
351 Structures and lmprovements
352 Wells
352.1 Storage Leaseholds and Rights
352.2 Rêseruoirs
352.3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas
353 Lines
354 Compressor Stat¡on Equipment
355 Measuñng and ReO. Êquipment
356 Purifi€t¡onEquipment
357 Other Equipmenl

TOTAL Underground Storage Plant
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of Respondênt
Libeny Ut¡litiss (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.
d/b/â L¡bêrty Utilltiês

61

81

91

'101

GAS PLANT tN SERVTCE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

11

't1

121

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y0
July 11,2018

Yêar of Roport

Decembêr 31st, 2017X

This Roport is:
(1) Orig¡nâl
(2) R€visêd

Balancs at
B6ginning of

(b) (c)

Addit¡ons Retir€ments

(d)

Adjustments

(è)

Trânsfêrs

(f)

BalancÊ at
Ênd of Year

(e)

Lins
No.

Account

(a)

,646

0
96,980

0
0

0
0
0
0

57,345

7,646

39,634

0

0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0

0

00 0

2,857,303
216,577,069

143,5 18,867
20,464,512
14,360,005

't2,017,725

4,909,208

68,254
24,208,292

516,792

22,O53

6,272,660
2,526,432
3,342,410

55,1 10

2,045,490

0
717

18,921

1,456,943
3,141,'t35

0

617,405
2,870,448

23A,739,871
0

4,912.339
0

148,334,584
19,849,809
17,702,415

0
0
0
0

12,534,51A

Lând ând Lând Rights
Structures and lmprovêmênts
Gâs Holders
Purification Equipmont
L¡quefaction Equipment
Vaporizing Equ¡pment
Comprêssor Equipmênt
Moas. and Reg. Equipm6nt
Othêr Equipment

TOTAL Othor Storagê Plant
Bass Load L¡qusf¡ed Naturâl Gâs TÊrminat¡ng
and Procêssing Plânt
Land and Land Rights
Structur€s and lmprovêments
LNG Process¡ng Term¡nâl Equipmênt
LNG Transporlât¡on Equipmont
M€asuring ând Rêgulating Equipment
Compressor Station Equ¡pment
Communications Equipmênt
Othêr Êqu¡pment

ÎOTAL Base Load Liquef¡ed Natural Gas,
T€rminating ând Processing Plant
TOTAL Nat. Gas Storâge and Proc. Plant (3)

4. Transml8slon Plant
Land and Land Rlghts
Rights-of-Way
Structures and lmprovemonts
¡ilains
Compres60rStation Equ¡pment
¡¡easuring and Reg, Sta. Equipment
Communicãt¡on Êquipmênt
Oth6r Equipment

TOTAL 1rânsmlsslon Plant (4)

6, Dlstrlbutlon Plant
Land ând Lând Rights
Structures and lmprovêments
Mâins
Compressor Statìon Equ¡pment
Meas. ând Reg. Sta. Êquip.-Genêral
Meas. and Reg, Sta. Equip.-City Gâte
Servicês
Mêters
Meter lnstallations
House Regulators
House Reg. lnstallations
lndustr¡al l\¡eas. and Reg. Sta. Equ¡pmont
Other Prop. on Customêrs' Prem¡sês
Othor Equipment

TOTAL Dlstrlbutlon Plant (5)

6. General Plant
Land and Land R¡ghts
Structures and lmprovêments
Offìcê Fumiture and Equipment
Transportâtion Equipment
Stor€s Equipment
Tools, Shop, and Garago Equìpmonl
Lâborâtory Êquipment
Powor Oporatsd Equipment
Communication Equ¡pment
Miscêllanêous Equipmont

subtotâl
Othêr Tangible Property

TOTAL General Plant (6)

TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106)

Gas Plant Purchased (Sêê lnstr. 8)
(Less) Gas Plant Sold (Seo lnslr. 8)
Exper¡mental Gas Plânt Unclâssif¡ed
Completed Constructlon not Classlfled

Pl¡nt ln Sorvlce - ARO

TOTAL Gâs Plant in Service

360
3ô1
óo¿
363
50J. I

363.2
óÞJ.J

363.4
3ô3.5

364.1
364.2
364.3
3U.4
364.5
364.6
364.7
364.8

365.1
365.2
s66
óÞ/
368
369
370

374
375
ó/o
377
378
379
380
381

382
383
384
385
386
387

æ9
390
39'1

392

394
395
396
397
398

399

1012

16,806
16,827,O51

2,806,393
1,514,462

99,421
825,963

491,943
395,8'1'f

348,302
23,326,152

23,326,152
453,429,242

453.568.528

1 39,286

1,744,916
39,1 55,610

42,277,446

81,433,056

486,517

1,151,132
0

59,1 14

0
48,'153

0
1,7M,916

6,861,421

94,38ô

't43,822

1,867

47,569

't43,822
6,861,421

0
0

0

0
0

17,311,701
2,806,393
2,618,024

99,421
885,O77

0
397.557
443,965
348,302

24,927,246
0

24,927,246
485,723,431

0.

0
0

42,277,446

528,000,877

0

$123.00
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Name of Respondent
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.
d/b/a Liberty Utilit¡es

This Report ls:
(1) Original
(2) Revised X

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
July 11,2018

Year of Report

December 31st, 2017

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (ACCOUNI 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments
during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between
the amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11,

column (c), and that reported for gas plant in service,
pages 18-19, column (d), excluding retirements of
non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform
System of Accounts require that retirements of
depreciable plant be recorded when such plant is

removed from service. lf the respondent has a signi-
ficant amount of plant retired at year end which has not
been recorded and/or classified to the various reserve
functional classifications, make preliminary closing
entries to tentatively functionalize the book cost of the
plant retired. ln addition, include all costs included in

retirement work in progress at year end in the
appropriate functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking
fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Line
No.

Item

(a)

Total
(c+d+e)

(b)
Division

(c)
Division

(d)

Gas Plant Leased
to Others

(e)

1

2

3
4
5

6
7
I
9

10
11

12

13
14

15

16

17

Balance Beginning of Year
Depreciation Provisions for Year,
Charged to

(403) Depreciation Expense
Exp. of Gas Plt. Leas. to Others

Transportation Expenses-
Clearing

Other Clearing Accounts
Other Accounts (Specify):

1 080

1 084

TOTAL Deprec, Prov. for Year
(Enter Total of lines 3 thru 8)
Net Charges for Plant Retired:
Book Cost of Plant Retired
Cost of Removal
Salvage (Cred¡t)

TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret.
(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13)
Other Debit or Cr. ltems (Descr¡be)
Asset Retire Obligation Accret
Asset Retire Obligation Accret
Adj-Acc Depr CWP -Neg & CIAC

I 081

1082

Software Amortization
Adjust. to Reserye
Balance End of Year (Enter
Total of lines 1,9,14,15, and 16)

1 080
1 100
1 080
1110

(125,436,149)I
(12,786,243)

0

0

2,769,549
0

(10,016,693)

I
6,861,421

0
(17,347)

6,844,073

(62,587)
133,535

(214,943',)
(2,173,446',)

(130,926,210)

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications

18
19

20

21
22
23

24
25
26
27

Production-Manufactured Gas
Prod. and Gathering-Natural
Gas

Products Extraction-Natural
Gas

Underground Gas Storage
Other Storage Plant
Base Load LNG Term. and
Proc. Plt.

Transmission
Distribution
General
TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 26)

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

161,323,689
4,924,471

1 66,248,1 60 0 0 0
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Name of Respondent
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.
d/b/a Liberty Util¡ties

This Report ls:
(1) Original
(2) Revised

I Date of Report

llttno, oa, v4
X July 11,2018

I

Year of Report

December 31 st, 201 i

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (ACCOUNT 182.3)

1 . Report bolow lhe deta¡ls called for conceming other regulatory assets

which are created through the ratemaking ac{ions of regulatory agencies
(and not included ¡n other accounts).

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or
amounts less than $250,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by
classes.

2. For regulatory assets being âmortized, show period of amortization
in column (a).

4. Report separately any "Deferred Regulalory Commission Expenses"

Llne
No.

Descript¡on and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Assets

Balance at
Beginning

of Year Debits

Written off
Durino Year

Balânce at
End of YearAccôunt

Charged Amounl

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

1

2

4

6

7

I
9

10
11

12

13
't4
15

16

17

18
19

20
21

22
¿ó

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32

34
35
36

38
39

Current Regulatory Asset - Special Audl168-1821

OPEB Expense Deferred-Gas 1929-1828

R/A Defêrred Tilton Remediation 1930-1824

FAS 158 - Pension 1930-1826

Asset Ret Oblig Rêg Asset 1930-1827

NEG & Keyspan CTA 1930-1828

other Regulatory Assets 1930-1823

Phased in Revenue - ST 1168-1420

ÏOTAL

210,208

688,642

124,124

21,625,753

't,4u,765
988,1 03

1,024,163

26,095,758

172,161

88,91 3

3,982,840

't64,236

4,408,149

Reg assêt other Pension related

Ac@unts Payable

Assel Retir€mnet Obligation

Regulalory Deb¡t3

Degradal¡on fegs

Rate Casg Recovery

860,803

108

1,434,765

409,203

1,970,378

1 38,902

4,814,159

210,208

124,016

21,625,753

667,813

2,012,462

1,049,497

25,689,74940
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Name of Respondent
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.
d/b/a Liberty Utilities

Thìs Report ls:
(r) Or¡ginal
(2) Rev¡sed X

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
July 11,2018

Year of Report

December Sl st, 201 i

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (ACCOUNT 186)

1. Report below the details called for concerning m¡scellaneous
deferred debits.

3. Minor items amounts less than $250,000 may be grouped

by classes.

2. Fot any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amort¡zation
in column (a).

Line
Nô.

Description of Miscellaneous
Dêferred Debits

Balance at
Beginning
of Year Debits

Credits
Balance at

End of YearAccount
Charoed Amount

(a) tb) lc) (d) le) tf)

1

2
J
4
5

6

7
ð
ô

'10

11

12
13
14
15

16

17

18

19

20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

M¡sc Deferred Debits 1920-1860
R/A.Environmental-Mater¡als 1 920-1 863
R/A-Environmental-Purch G. 1 920-1 864
RegulatoryAssets - FAS 10 1929-1863

23,488,008
20,191,455

425,019

4,039,973
6,570,869
1,830,830

5610.9280

2'.t10'2930-2282

2110-2420

595,793
2,983,780
1,057,933

3,444,180
27,075,097
20,964,352

425,019

4o
TOTAL

44,104,482 12,441,673 4,637,507 51,908,648

NHPUC Page 22



Name of Respondent
L¡berty Util¡ties (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.

d/b/a Liberty Utlllties

This Report ls:
('l) Original
(2) Revisêd X

lDate of Report

l1tr,to, oa, v4
July'11,2018

I

Yeâr of Report

December 31st, 2017

LONG"TERM DEBT (Acæunts 221 ,222,223, and224)

1. Report by bâlânc€ sheet the part¡culars

(detâìls) ænceming long-tem debt ¡ncluded in

Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, Reacqu¡rod Bonds, 223,
Advanæs from Assoc¡ated Companies, and 224, Other
Long"Term Oebt. lf informetion to meet the stock
êxchange reporting requ¡rement outl¡ned in column (a)

is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form fil¡ng, â

spêcif¡c reference to the report form (i.e. yêar

and compâny title) may be reported in column (a)

provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report
and this report are compatible,

2. Forbonds assumed by the respondent, include
in column (a) the name ofthe issu¡ng company
as well âs â descrlpt¡on ot the bonds.

3. For advances from Associated Companies,
report separately advances on notes and advânces
on open aæountg, Þesignate demand notes as such.

lnclude in column (â) names of associâted compânies
from which advances weÍe reæ¡vsd.

4. For rece¡vers'certificåtes, show in ælumn
(a) the name of the æurt and date of court order
undor wh¡ch such cert¡fi€tes wer€ ¡ssued.

5. ln a supplemental stâtement, give

explanatory pârt¡culars (details) forAccounts
223 end 224 ol nelchenges during the year.

Wth respect to long-term advances, Show

for each company: (a) principâl advanced
dur¡ng yeâr, (b) interest added to pr¡ncipal

amount, and (c) principal repaid durìng
year. Give Commission âuthorization
numbers and datês.

6. lf the respondent has pledged any of
its long-term debt secur¡t¡es, Oive pârliG

ulars (detaìls) in a footnote, includ¡ng

name ofthe pledgeo and purpose of the
pledOe.

Lìne
No.

Clâss and Series of Obligat¡on and
Name of Stock Exchangê

Nom¡nal
Date

of
lssue

(b)

Date
of

¡raturity

(c)

Outstanding
(Total amount

outstanding
without reduction
for amounts held

by respondent

(d)

INTERÉST FOR YEAR HELD BY RÉSPONDENT
Rêdemp-
tion Price
Per $100
at End of

Year

(i)

Rate
(in %)

(e)

Amount

(f)

Reacquired
Bonds

l\cct 222)

(s)

Sink¡ng and

Other Funds

(h)

1

2

4

6

"l

I
I

'10

11

12
'13

1A

15

16

17

18
'19

2C

21

22

24

2a

29

3C

31

34

3€

NP-LU and EN S18.1M sYR@3.51%

NP- LU and EN 541.8M 10YR@4.49%

NP-!U and EN S21.8M 15YR@4.89%

NP-LU and EN S8.2M 15YR@4.89%

NP - LU and EN $87.8M 15YR@4.220lo

12t21t12

12t21112

12t21t12

12t21t12

12ß1t17

12t20117

12t20n2
12t20t27

12t20t27

12t31132

0

41,818j82
21,818,182

8,181,818

87,781,818

3,5'170

4.49Vo

4.89%

4.89o/o

4.22o/o

638,182
'1,877,636

't,066,909

400,091

0

3t 1 59,600,000 3,9ð2,ð1 ð 0 0
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Name of Respondent
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas )
d/b/a Liberty Utilities

This Report ls:
(1) Or¡sinal
(2) Revised

Corp.

I

X

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
July 1 1, 2018

Yeâr of Report

December 31 st, 201 i

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WTH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the roconciliation of r€porled
net ¡ncome for the year with taxable income
used in computing Federal income tax accruals
and show computation of such lax accruals.
lnclude in thô reconciliat¡on, as far as
practicable, the same detail as furn¡shed on
Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year.

Submit a reconciliation even though there
is no taxable ¡ncome for the yeâr. lndicate

clearly the nâture of each roconciling amount.
2, lf the utllity ìs a member of a group which

files consolidated Federal tax relurn, reconcile reported

net ìncome with taxable net income as if a separate

return were to be f¡led, indicat¡ng, however, intercompany
amounts to be eliminâted in such a consolidated relurn.
State names of group members, tax assigned to each group

memþer, and basis of allocat¡on, assignment, or shar¡ng of
the consol¡dated tax among ths group members.

Line
No.

Particulars (Detâ¡ls)
(a)

Amount
(b)

1

2

3
4
5
o
7

I
9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20
21

zo
24
25
¿b

27
29
30
31

34
35
36

38

40
41

42
43
4A

45
46
47

48
49
50
51

New Hampshire
Book Income Before laxes
Provìsion for Deferred lncome Taxes and Other
Net lncome for the Year (Page 1 2)
Reconcil¡ng ltems for the Year
Federal AMT
Taxable lncome Not Reported on Books

CIAC Rece¡v6d
Regulatory Assets & Liabilities

Deduct¡ons Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return

Employee Sharo Purchase Pan
Accounting Depreciation
Allowance for Doubtful Acsounts
Pension Accrual
50% Meals & Entertainment
Lobbying
Penalt¡es
Asset Retirement Obligâtion
Pension OCI Amortization

lncome Recorded on Books Not lncluded in Return
AFUDC Equity

Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book lncome
Tax Depreciation
Repair Dêduction
Accrued L¡abilities & Other Liabilities
Envìronmental Oþligâtions
Pension Contr¡bution
Cost of Removal Pa¡d
UNICAP
Dêr¡vat¡ve Lìabilities
Tax Goodw¡ll Amortization

New Hampshire Tax
Federal Tax Net lncome

Show Computation of Tax:

Federal Tâxable lncome

Deduct:Net Operating Loss Carryover
Federal Taxable lncome Afrer NOLs
Tax Râte
Federal AMT

22,030,587,00 
I

(6,276,297\
't5,754,290

(32,057,888)

287.87g
(9,357,975)

24,107
14,959,689

(532,081 )
509,893

7,533
16,897
't4,209

(1 ,503,1 03)
99,724

(1 00,567)

(23,774,876)
(1 1 ,1 09,652)

(263,231 )
6.213.864

(4,845,990)
(2,517,374)

52,766
0

(1 e,381 )

(220,z',t5\
(1 0,027,301 )

(1 0,027,301 )

10,027,301
0

0.34
0
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of Respondent
Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.

Report ls: Þate of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Ju|y 1 1,2018

) Original
Liberty Ulilities Rev¡sed x

Year of Report
December 31st, 2017

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulãrs (details) of the æmbined
prepaid and âccrued tâx acæunts ând show the

total taxes chârged to operations ând other
ac@unts during the year. Do not include
gasol¡nê and other sales tâxes wh¡ch have been
charged to the acæunts to wh¡ch the taxed
material was charged. lf the actual or estimated
âmounts of such taxes are known, show the amounts
¡n a footnote and designate whether estimated
or actual amounts.

2. lnclude on this pâge taxes pa¡d during
the year and charged direct to fìnal acæunts,
(not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes). Enter
the amounts in both mlumns (d) and (o), Thê
balânc¡ng of th¡s page is not atfected by the
inclusion of these taxes.

3. lnclude in column (d) taxes chargêd dur¡ng

the yeâr, taxes charged to operations and other

âcæunts through (a) aæruals creditêd to taxes
accrued, (b) amounts credited to proporlions of
prepa¡d taxes chârgeable to curent year, and
(c) taxes pâid end charged d¡rect to operat¡ons
or aæounts other than accrued and prepaid tâx
accounts.

4. List the aggregate of êach kind of tax in such

manner that the totâl tax for each Stâte and sub-
division €n readily be ascerta¡ned.

5. lf any tax (Exclude Federâl and state ¡ncome

taxes) covers moro then one year, show the requ¡red

infomation separately for each tax year, identify¡ng

the yeer in column (a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and
prepa¡d tax eæounts in column (0 and explain each
adjustment in â footnote. Designale debit adjusþ
ments by parentheses.

7. Do not include on lhis pâge entr¡es with
respect to defered ¡ncome taxes or tâxes
collêcted through payroll deduction or otheNÌse
pending transmittal of such taxes to the taxing
âuthority.
L Show in column (i) thru (p) how th€
tåxed acæunts were d¡stributed. Show both the
utility department and number of acæunt chârged.
For taxes charged to util¡ty plânt, show the
number of the appfopriâte balanæ sheet plânt

L For any tâx âpportioned to more than one

utility department or aæount, state in â footnote
the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.
10. For NHPUC reporting purposes, taxes greâtêr

thân $25,000 should be reported separately -
others may be æmb¡ned.

BALANCE
BEGINNING OF YEAR

BALANCE

ÊND OF YEAR

L¡ne

No.

Kind of Tax
(See lnstruction 5)

Taxes
Accrued

(Account 236)

Prepaid Taxes
(lncl. in

Account 165)

Taxes
Charged

Dur¡ng Year

Tâxes Pa¡d

During
Year

Iaxes Accrued
(Acæunt 236)

Prepaid Texes
(lncl. in

Account '165)

la) (b) ld) (o)

lnæme Tax Receivâble 10-1163-1430
PrepaidTaxes"lilun-Property-Oper 10-1240-1653
Aæum Def lncTaxes-Other Reg Asset 10-1930-2830
Aæum Def lnc Taxes L¡ability-(Long-tem) 20-2965-2830
Social Secur¡ty Taxes 69-5040-4080
Federal Unemployment taxes 69-5041-4080
Tx Oth lnc Tx-St Unêmpl Tax 69-5041-4082
Property taxes 69-5680-4080
State lncome Tax 80-8720-4090
Social Security Taxes 69-5040-4080
Federal UnemploymentTaxes 69-5041-4080
State UmemploymentTâxes 69-504'1-4082

Med¡ære 69-504'1"4082

Medicare ô9-5041-4082
Oc|-Pension.Taxes 30-3800-0052
AOCI " Pens¡on - Taxes 30-3800-0153
AOCI - OPEB - Îâxes 30-3800-0154

3,625,472
286,51 1

9,542,179
84,122

62,635,396
252,668

9,987
31,424

9,379.571

220,214
978,454

1,177

5,59s
61,679

2A3,0'19
(38,5241

(5,233,123,
3,673,300

286,5't1
9,386,41 2

93,655
6S,626,362

252,668
9,987

31,424
9,379,571

220,214
978,454

1,177
5,593

61,679
243,019

3,781,238

1E TOTAL 0 3,625,472 82,1 33,646 90,576,126 0 u

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGÊD (Show ut¡lity department where appl¡æble and acæunt charged.)

Line
No.

Gas
(408.1

409.'t)

Other Utility
Depârtments

(408.1,

409.1)

Other lncome
and Deductions

(4O8.2.

409.2)

Êxtrâord¡nary
Items

(409.3)

)ther Utilit
rpn. lncor

(408.1,
409.1t

Adjustment to
Ret. Earn¡ngs

(439)
Other

fnl lôì

1

2

4

6

7

I
o

10

11

12
'13

14

15

16

17

18

Social Securjty Taxes
Federal Unemployment taxes
Tx Oth lnc Tx-St Unempl Tax
Property taxes
State lncome Îâx
Social Security Taxes
Federal Unemployment laxes
State Umemployment Taxes
¡rediære
Medi€re

69-5040-4080
69-5041-4080
69-5041-4082
69-5680-4080
80-8720-4090
69-5040-4080
69-5041-4080
69-5041-4082
69-5041-4082
69-5041-4082

TOTAL

252,668
9,987

3't,424
9,379,57'1

220,214
978,454

1,177
5,593

61,679
243,019

1 1 143 786 o 0 0 0 0
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Name of Respondent
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.
d/b/a Liberty Utìlities

This Report ls:
(1) Original
(2) Revised X

I Date of Report

l6uo, oa, v4
July 11,2018

I

Year of Repon

December 31st, 201i

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED CREDITS (ACCOUNT 253)

1. Report below the details called for concern¡ng m¡scellaneous
deferred cred¡ts

3. Minor items amounts less than $150,000 may be grouped

by classes.

2. Fol any deferred credit being amortized, show period of amortization
in column (a).

L¡ne
No.

Description of Other
Deferred Credits

(a)

Balance at
Beg¡nning
of Year

(b)

Debits

Cred¡ts

(e)

Balance at
End of Year

(0

contra
Account

(c)

Amount

(d)

1 FAs 112

2
â

4
5
o

7

8

10
11

12

13
14

15
to
17

18

19

20
21

22
23
24

26
27
28
29
30
31

32
JJ

34
35
âA

37
38
39

2760-2539 125,624 Group Benet¡ts 125,624

40 125,624 0 0 125,624
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Name of Respondent

Liberty Utilitiês (EnergyNorlh Natural Gas ) C(

d/b/a Libêrtv utll¡ties

This Rêport ls:

(1) Original
12) Rêv¡sed X

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Julv 11,2018

Year of Report

December 31 st. 201 7

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

Report below the part¡culars (details) câlled for
concerning other regulatory liabiliti6s which are created
through the râtemaking actions of regulatory agencies
and not includable ¡n other amounts).

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account
254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever ls less) may

be grouped by classes.

2. For regulatory l¡abilities being amortized, show period of
amortization in column (â).

Line
No.

Description and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Liabilit¡es

(a)

Balance at
Beg of Year

(b)

DËBITS

Credits

(e)

Balance at
End of Year

(0

Account
Credited

(c)

Amount

(d)

I
2
3

4
5
6
7
I
9

10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
2S

30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
âô

40
41

\one

42 TOTAL 0 0 0 0
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AME OF RESPONDENT:
L¡berty Uti¡¡tjes (EnergyNorth NatuEl Gas ) Corp.

dlbla

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (Ac@unt 400)

'f . Report below natural gas opeÉting revenues tor added. The ave€ge number of @stomeß means the
each prescribed a@unt, and manufactured gas average oftwelve figures at the close of each month-

revenues ¡n totâ|. 4. Reportquantities ofnatuÉl gas sold on a perthem bas¡s.

2. Natural gas means either natu€l gas unm¡xed 5. lf increases or deseases fom previous year

or any mi¡iture of natu€l and manufaclu€d gas. @lumns (c), (e) and (g), are not derived from

3. Report number of @stomeß, @lumns (j) and pGviously reported figuæs expla¡n any ¡ncons¡stencies
(k), on the basis of meteß, ¡n add¡tion to the number in a footnote.
of ffat €te acæunts; except that where sepaEte
meter rcad¡ngs ae added for bill¡ng purposes, one
ostomer should be counted for each grcup of mete6

- these a@unl now

6. Commercial and lndustrial Sales. A@unt 48'l
may be classif¡ed a@rd¡ng to the bas¡s of
classif€tion (Small orCommerc¡al, and Large or
lndustrial) regulariy used by the respondent ¡f

such bas¡s of classifi€t¡on ¡s not generally

gæater than 200,000 Dth peryear or apprcximately
800 Dth perday ofnomal requ¡rements. (See
A@unt 481 of the Unifom System of A@unts.
Expla¡n bas¡s of classifi€t¡on in a footnote.)

Sæ page 7, lmportant Changes
During Year, for important new
teritory added and important Ête
inteâses ôt dedeãses

No.

2

4

6
7
8
9
10
1'l
't2

IJ

14
15
'16

17
18
19
20
21

)1

24

26

29
JU

3l
32

u
35

2 620
90.950

90.950
E4,330

a8 330

Pnor Year
(k)

79,129

9,201

88.330

88,330

2,620

88,330

88,983

2,632

88,983

2 632
91.615

91,615
88,983

m 943

AVG. NO. OF GAS
CUSTOMERS PER MO.

Curent Year
li)

79,810

9,173

88.983

6.414.896

4 745 0)9
'il.199.925

1 1.199.925
6,414,896

Pnor Year
(i)

3,958,260

2,456,636

6,414,896

6,4'14,896

6,414,896

4,7A5,O29

9.32f.J,45

1 6.1 AO.O5ti

16.1ao.Osti

9,320,745

6AsC3t1

9,320,745

DEKATHERM OF
NATURAL GAS

Curent Year
(h)

5,7 ,076

3,526,669

9,320,745

la)
PriorYeer

45.O1 3.O14$

45.O1 3.O145

44.t't2.4t5

300 539s

44,712,475ö
ö

$

s

30,353,122

14,359,353

s 44,712,475

$ 44,712,475

$ 44,712,475

300,539 6,859,31'l

9,320,745

$

(f)
Curent Yeâr

54 545 1 70s

54 545 170s

54.490.521s

54.650$

$
$

54,490,521

$

$

33,885,520

20,605,001

s 54,490,52'l

$ s4,490,521

$ 54,490,521

54,650$

Date of Report
July 11,2018

lYear of Report

lnæcm¡er rl st rnrz

PriorYeâr
le)

1 3.1 93. /1 5s
6A672 7g

55 479 272s

æ672 æ7s
55,4t9,212

$

$

37,593,071

17,886,201

55,479.272

55,479,272

$ 55,479,272

$ 13,193,715

(d)

16-119.O1 /

59 624 AO7s

$ 75.747.824

s 75.747.824
$
$
$

59,62E,E07

$

(:rrrenl Yêâr

$

41,671,966

17,956,841

$ 59,62ö,ðU/

$ 59,qi24,40/

$ 59.628,807

$ 16,119,017

(c)

17 129 saO

120.053,649

s 102.920.870

12U.053.649$

s

100,191,747

2,729,'t23

s

$

$

67,946,1 93

32,245,5U

3,200

s
s

1 00,1 94,94/
? 7)9 123

5 102,924,010

$ 102,924,f]14

$ 13,494,254

$ 2.787.590

a47.735
$
$

Curent Year
tbl

Th¡s Report ls:
(1) Original
12\ Revise.i x

T¡tie of Aæount

h\

480 Res¡dential Sales
481 Commerc¡d & lndusùial Sales

Small (or Comm.) (See lnstr.6)
Large (or lnd.) (See lnsa. 6)

482 Other Sales to Publ¡c Authorities
484 Unb¡lled Revenue

TOTAL Sâles to Ultimate Consumeß
483 Sales for Resale

TOTAL NatuEl Gas Seryiæ Revenues
Revenues from Manufactured Gas

TOTAL Gas Service Revenues

485 lntraømpany T€nsfeß
487 Forfe¡ted D¡sæunts
488 Misc. Seru¡æ Revenues
489.1 Rev. from TÞns. of Gas of Otheß thrcugh Gathering Facil¡ties

489.2 Rev. from TEns. of Gas of Othere thrcugh TEnsmiss¡on Fac¡lit¡es

4tì9.3 Rev- from TÉns. ofGas ofOtheß thrcugh Distribution Facilit¡es

489.4 Rev. from Storing Gas of Otheß
490 Sales of Prcd. EXL from Nât. Gas
491 Rev. from Nat. Gas Proc. by OtheG
492 lnc¡dental Gasol¡ne and O¡l Sales

493 Rent frcm Gas Prcperty
494 lnterdepartmental Rents
495 Other Gas Revenues

TOTAL Othêr OpeEting Revenues
TOTAL Gas Operaling Revenues

(Less) 496 Provis¡on for Rate Retunds
TOTAL Gas OpeEting Revenues Net of Prcvis¡on for Refunds

D¡st. Type Sales by States (lnc- Mein L¡ne Sales to Res¡d and Comm
Ma¡n L¡ne lndustial Sales (lncl. Main L¡ne Sales to Pub. Authorities)
Sales for Resale
Other Sales to Pub. Auth. (L@l Dist, Only)
Unb¡lled Revenues

901,290

$
s
$

$
$

$

$

s

$

$ 16,173,667

75,557,4æ

38,561,842

8,800

1 14,1 1 9,328

2,179,444

Please see page 50 as a suppl¡ment to page28 forgas revenue aæounts nol ¡nciuded here.



Name of Respondent
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.
d/b/a Liberty utilities

This Report ls:
(1) Original
(2) Revised

lDate

Itn¡o,

of Report
Da, Y0

X

,July 
11, 2018

Year of Repon

December 31st, 2017

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES (ACCOUNT 489.3)

1. Report revenues and Dth of gas delivered by zone of Detivery by 3. Other revenues include reservation charges received plus usage

Rate Schedule. Total by Zone of Delivery and for all zones. lf respondent charges for transportation and hub services.

does not have separate zones, provide totals by rate schedule. 4. Delivered Dth of gas must not be adjusted for discounting,

2. Revenues for penalties including penalties for unauthorized overruns 5. Each incremental rate schedule and each individually certif¡ed rate

must be reported separately. schedule must be separately reported.

L¡ne
No.

Zone of Delivery,
Rate Schedule

lâì

OTHER REVENUES TOTAL OPERAlìNG REVENUES DÉKATHERIV OF NATURAL GAS

Amount for
Current Year

tbl

Amount for
Previous Yeâr

lc)

Amount for
Current Year

(d)

Amount for
Previous Year

lêì

Amount for
Current Year

tfl

Amount for
Prev¡ous Year

lo)

1

3
4
5
b
7
8
ô

10
11

12
l3
14
4E

16

18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32

34
35
36
37
38
eo

4A

41
42
43
44
45

Transportation 16,173,667 13,494,254 3,526,068 4,785,029
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OF RESPONDENT: Report ls:
Liberty Ul¡l¡ties (EnergyNorth Nalural Gas ) Corp. )Orig¡nal

)ålô of Report
July 11,2018

Vêar of Reporl

)ecember 31st. 2017

GAS OPERATING REVENUES by Tarìff Sheels

r Complete the following information for the calendar year ending December 3'l according to the column headings.

Line Rate
GÂS SFRVICF TÂRIFFS

Number of
Cuslômers

ïhem Use per
Cu3lômor

Rev€nuô per
Numb€r of

Customers in

1d) lêl lo)

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
't0

11

12
13

14

15

to

'18

19

20

22
23
24
25
26

28
29

34
35

38
39
40
41

42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

53
54

56
57

59
60
61

64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71

72
73
74
75
76

Sales
Råsid€ntial Hoaling

Bas€ R6venu6s
COG Revgnues
Othor Rovenues (LDAC)

Tolal
Residenlial Non-Healing

Base Revenues
COG Revenues
Olhor Revenues (LDAC)

Total
R€eidEntial Heating Low lncome

Bage R€venues
COG Revenues
Othor Revenu€s (LDAC)

Total
Residential Non-Heating Low lncomô

Base Revenugs
COG Rsvonuos
Olhor Revenues (LDAC)

Total

$37,823,180
s31,099,8ô3

53,036,382 71

s740,702
$380,060

682,982 3,1'19

GR.4

NA

91,200,850
$2,495,799

4,221,404

Total Residential Heating - Combìned
Base Revenugs
COG Revenuôs

Olher Rsvsnue (LDAC)

Total
Total Resjdent¡al Non-Heal¡ng - Comb¡nod

Bas6 Rêvenues
COG RevEnues

Oiher Rovenue (LDAC)
Total

'l"otal R€sidential (HBating & Non-Heating)
Base Rovenues
COG Revenueg

Other Rev6nu€ (LÞAC)
Total

$33.595.661

3,036

$380,060

79,124
$33,975,722

Commercial and lndustrial Sal€s Seryice
c&l LowAnnual Uso, High Pôak Per¡od Use

Base Revenues
COG Rsvenuss
Olher Rev6nues (LDAC)

Tolal
C&l ¡¡ed¡um Annual Use, H¡gh P€ak Period Use

Base Revenuos
cOG Rgvenuos
Other Revenues (LDAC)

Tolal
C&l High Annual Use, High Peâk P€riod Usô

Base Rgvenues
COG Revenues
Olher Revênuss (LDAC)

Totel
C&l Low Annual Use, Low Peâk P€riod Use

Base Revenues
COG Rovenues
Olher Revsnuos (LDAC)

Total
C&l M€dium Annual Us€, Low Peak P€riod Use

Basê Rev€nue9
COG Revenues
Other Revenues (LDAC)

Totâl
C&l High Annuâl Use, Loâd Faclor <>90

BasE Rav€nuos
COG Revonues
oth6r Revenues (LDAo)

Total
Tot6l Commercial and lndustr¡al Sales Sery¡æ

7,412
$9, t 15,249

11,476,919 687

$6,650,729

1,814,779 '18

$1,031,290

896

91,417,207

2,524,586 147

$'1,393,569

& GC.54
1,228,048 12

$669,003

Total C&l Sâles Sôruiæ - Combined
Basg Revenu€3
coG RovônuEs

oth€r R€v€nuê (LOAC)

s16,377.313
$20,277,047

35,266,669
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of Report

X
(1) Original

Report ls:
11,2018
of Report

dlhle
Liberty Ut¡lities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.

OF RESPONDENT:

GAS OPERATING REVENUES by Tariff Sheets

1 Complete the following information for the calendar year ending December 31 according to the column headings.

Number of Them Use per Revenue per
Therm Units Sold

Customers ¡n

Revenue'
Line
No.

Râte

1

31

215

27,537,385

2,632

$0

68,593,1't2
$0

$71,396,438
$54,252,769

,800,550

C&l Low Annual Use, H¡gh Peak Pêr¡od Use

Base Revenues
Other Revenues (LDAC)

Totâl
C&l Med¡um Annual Use, H¡gh Peak Period Use

Base Revenues
Other Revenues (LDAC)

Total
C&l High Annual Use, High Peak Period Use

Base Revenues
Other Revenues (LDAC)

Total
C&l Low Annual Use, Low Poâk P€riod Use

Base Revenues
Other Revenues (LDAC)

Total
C&l Medium Annual Use, Low Peâk Pêriod Use

Base Revenues
Othêr Revenues (LDAC)

Totâl
C&l High Annuâl Use, Low Peak Period Use

Base Revenues
Other Revenues (LDAC)

Totai

Total C&l Trânsportation Service - Combined
Bâse Revenues

Other Revênue (LDAC)
T0tal

Special Contract Sales Seruice
Bâse R6vênues
COG Rêvenues
Other Revenues (LDAC)

Total C&l Spec¡âl Contract Sales Seruice

Spec¡al Contrâct Firm Transportat¡on Service
Base Revenues
Other Revonues (LDAC)

Total C&l Special Contract FT Serv¡ce

C&l Special Contract lntenruptible Transportat¡on Seru¡ce
Base Revenues
Other Revenuos (LDAC)

Total C&l Special Contract lT Seruice

C&l Spec¡al Contract Trânsportat¡on (Fim & lT)
Base Rêvenues

Other Revenuo (LDAC)
Total

C&l Special Contract (Sâles & Transportation)
Base Rgvenues
COG Revenues

Other Revenue (LDAC)
Total

C&l (Sales, Transportat¡on & Special Contrect)
Base Revenues
COG Revenues

Other Revenue (LOAC)

Total

Totâl Residênt¡al & Commercìâl and lndustrial
Bâso Revenues
COG Revenues

Other

and

&

79

80

81

82

83
84

86
87
88

89
90

9't

93
94

98
99
100
10't
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112

114
't15

116
117

118

120
121
122
123
124

't25
126
127

128
129
130
131

132

134
135
'136

137

138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
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OF RESPONDENT: Report ls:

L¡borty Utilities (EnergyNorth Nalurâl Gas ) Corp. Or¡g¡nal

dlbla

Date of Report
July 1 1,2018

foar ol Reporl

Dêôêmbêr3lsl 2017

CAPACITY EXEMPT TRANSPORTATION

1 Complete the followlng information for the calendar year ending December 31 according to the column headings.

Line
No.

Rato
Desionat¡on

GAS SERVICE TARIFFS . CAPACITY EXEMPT
TRANSPORTATION CUSTOMER CL-ASSES f hêrms

Peak Month
Themg

Peak Monm
Thems in

Previoug Yêer
Number of

Numb€r of
Custom€rs in
Prêviôus Yââr

1

2

4

6
7

8

10
11

12

13
14

16

17
'!8

19

20
21

22

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32

34

35

36

37

39
40
41

42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

51

3-4 1

3ommerc¡al and lndustrial Transportat¡on Seruice
C&l Low Annual Use, H¡9h Peak Period Use

Bage Revenues
Other Revênues ILDAC)

Total 4 4

3.42
C&¡ Medium Annual Use, High Peak Period Use

Base Rsvenues
Other Rêv€nues ILDAC)

125

Total 504.675 ¿21,444 187,78 22 16

C&l High Annual Us€, High Peâk Period Use

Base Revenues
Other Revenues ILDAC)

Total 1.1 93.166 912,99ô 10 tl

G-51
c&l Low Annual use, Low Peal( Penod u90

Base Revenues
Other Revenues (LDAC)

Totãl 0

G.52
C&l Medium Annual Us6, Low Peak Period Use

Base Revenues
Other Revenues ILDAC)

Tôtâl

G-53
C&l High Annual Use, Low Peak Per¡od Uss

Baso Revenues
Othêr Revenues (LDAC)

Tolâl I

G.54
C&l H¡gh Annual Us6, Low Peak Period Use

Base Revenu€s
Other Revenues (LDAC)

Tôtâl 680.629 1€ .767.219 592,1:/C 19

Tota¡ Ç&l Irânsponaton sêMce - uomÞrneo
Base Revenues

Other Revenue (LDAC)
TOTAI $4 'tö4,2ö4 za 104.o22 la4, t39 ö4

O&l Special Contract Fim Transponation Sery¡ce

Bâso Rovenues
C)thêr Rêvênues ILDACI

Total c&l special contract FT sery¡æ

C&l Special Contract lnterruptible Transporlation Seru¡ce

Base Revenues
Othêr Rêvênúes ILDACI

Totâl C&l Soecial Contract l1 Seruice

Total Caoacitv Exemot Transoortat¡on 2t 64

Tôtâl Trânsoortãtion o.31 lin6s l07'+ 128

,eræntage 0f capâc¡ty Exempt I ransponaton z¿.þaY 2.6Aa]/¡



NAME OF RESPONDENT:
L¡borty Utilities (EnergyNorth Nâtural Gas ) Corp.

This Roport is:
(1) Or¡ginal

x

Dât€ of R€port
July '1 1, 2018

Y6ar of Roport

nê.¡ñh.r 3lcl ,ô17

CAPACITY ASSIGNED TRANSPORTAÎION

I Complete the following information for the calendar year ending December 31 according to the column headings.

L¡no
Nô Rrlâ llêqlônel¡ôn

3AS SERVICE lARIFFS. CAPACITY ASSIGNEÞ
TRANSPORfATION CUSTOIVER CLASSES Tôlâl thârñs

Slicô of Syst€m
Assioned Thêrms

Company
Managed

Assioned Therms
Numbgr of customers in

td) lê)

1

4

6
7
8
9
10
't1

12

13

14

l5
16

17

18

19
20
21
ta
23
24

26
27
2A

2S

30
31

33
34
35
JO

37
38
39
40
41

42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

G-41
:ommsrcial and lndustrial Transportet¡on Sery¡æ

C&l Low Annual Us6, H¡gh Poak Period Use
Basg Rev6nuôs
ôlhâ. Râvenúås ll DACI

82,421,960
$283.782

s2.445.7 42 6.OO7.974 ø4.414 z1 't.297 1.235

G-42
C&l lrlôd¡um Annual Us6, H¡gh Peal( Period Use

Besô R6venuês
ôlhêr Râvênues ILDACì

$6,421,88s
$859.135

s7 241.O20 17.62't.965 1t6,AOr 58,70C 747 752

G-43
c&l H¡gh Annual use, H¡gh Poâl( Penod us6

Base Revgnues
Olhêr Rêvênues ILDAC)

s9æ,ö/ /
$200.380

s1.187.057 4,64t,841 ac to1 16.337 22 22

C&l LowAnnual Usê, Low Peak Per¡od Use
Basg Rôvenues
olh€r Rôvônuôs ILDACì

$372,623
s5, 575

s425.19ð .t Á11 903 7.527 1.302 2tÉ 2ô3

G-52
C&l Med¡um Annual Use, Low Peak Period Use

Bâsg Revenuôs
ôlhêr Râvâñues ILDACI

$1,305,942
çrqî 761

Tôlal $'1.599.695 ,Á 95A 4 317 172 169

C&l High Annual Use, Low Peak Pôriod Use
Base Revgnues
ôlh6r Revenueô ILDACI

ï727,364
gr¿1 Âqî

Tolsl 4 ââõ )11 26 361 4.561 16

3-54
C&l High Annual Ue€, Low Peak Poriod Use

B9E€ R€vônueg
ôlhêr Rêvênuês ILDAC)

$7O,49f
çâ, ¿70

1 321 171 3 379

Total C&l Trensportation Seru¡c€ - Combined
Bas€ Revenues

Other R€venu6 (LDAC)

-

9'12,306,859
s1 075 094

T T
Total $14.2ð2.ð55 352 8'49 107.141 2,462

3&l Spec¡al Contracl F¡rm Transporlat¡on Seruìæ

Base Rovenu€s
ôlhâr Råveñ0â. 1l DACì

so

3&l Spec¡al Contract lnternuptlble Transportat¡on Seryicê
Basô Revenueg
ôlhêr Râvênuâs ll l)AC,l

-

I
Tôhl C&l Sôêc¡âl Côñlrecl lT Seru¡ce s0

a59 ilo 107 147 2 558 2.442

+ 2.632 2.536

97.170/6 97



Name of Respondênt
Liberty Utllitiês (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp,
d/b/a Liberty Utilities

This Report ls:
(1) Or¡ginal
(2) Rev¡sed X

Date of Report
July 11,2018

Year of Report

December 31st,2017

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

lf the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reportod flgures, explain in footnotes.

Line
No.

Accounl

(a)

Amount for
Current Year

tb)

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

lncrease or
(decrease)

ld)

I
2

4
5
6

7

I
I
10

1'l
12

13

14

15

16
17

18

19

20
21

22

24
25
¿o

27

28
29
30

31

32
JO

34
35

36

^a
JO
ão

40
41

42
43
44
45
46

47

1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES
A. Manufactured Gas Productlon

lvlanufactured Gas Production (Submit Supplemental Statement) PG 51

B. Netural Gas Productlon
81, Naturel Ges Productlon and Gathorlng

Operatlon
750 Operation Supervision and Engineering

751 Production Mâps and Records

752 Gas Wells Expenses

753 Fisld Linôs Exponses
754 Field.CompressorStationExpenses
755 Field Comprossor Station Fuel and Power

756 Field Measurlng and Regulating Slation Expenses

757 PurificalionExpênsês
758 Gas Well Royalties

759 Other Expensês
760 Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of linss 7 thru 1 7)

Malntensnce
761 Maintenance Suporvision and Engineer¡ng

762 Maintenance of Structures and lmprovements

763 Mainlenance of Producing Gas Wells
764 Mainlenance of Field L¡nes

765 Maintenance of Field Compressor Station Equipment

766 Maintenance of Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipmont

767 Maintenance of Purification Equipment

768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment

769 Mainlônance of Other Equipment
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of llnes 20 thru 28)
TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gathering (Total of lines 18 and 29)

82. Product3 Extractlon
Opêratlon
770 Operation Supervision and Engineering

771 Operation Labor
772 Gas Shr¡nkage
773 Fuel
774 Powor

775 Maler¡als
776 Operation Supplies and Expenses

777 Gas Processed by Others
778 Royalties on Products Extracled

779 Marketing Exponses

780 Products Purchasod for Resale

781 Var¡ation ¡n Products lnventory
(Less) 782 Extracted Products Used by the utility-cred¡t
783 Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 33 thru 46)

.t 345.744 1.068.988 276.796

None
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
U

0
0
0

Nonê

0 0

-

0

-

0

0
0
0
ñ

0
0

None

0

0 0 0
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Liberty Utilit¡es (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.
Liberty Utilities

Report ls:

) Original
Revised X

Date of Report
July 11,2018

Year of Report

December 31st, 2017

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (CONtiNUCd)

Line
No.

Item
(a)

Amount for
Current Year

(b)

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

lncrease or
(decrease)

(d)

48
49
50
51

52
53
54
ÂÃ

56
57
58

59

60
61

62
63
64
65

66
67
68
69
70
71

72
73
74

76
77
78
79

80
B1

82
83
B4

85
86
87
88
89
90

91

92
o1

94

95

96

97

82. Products Extraction (Continued)
Maintenance
784 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
785 Maintenance of Structures and lmprovements
786 Maintenance of Exhaction and Refining Equipment
787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines
788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Equipment
789 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment
790 Maintenance of Gas Measuring ând Reg. Equipment
791 Maintenance of Other Equipment

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 49 thru 56)
TOTAL Products Extraction (Enter Total of lines 47 and 57)

C. Exploration and Development
Operation
795 Delay Rentals
796 Nonproductive Well Drilling
797 Abandoned Leases
798 Other Exploration

TOTAL Exploration and Development (Enter Total of lines 61 thru 64)

D. Other Gas Supply Expenses
Operation
800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases
800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, lntracompany Transfers
801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases
802 Natural Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases
803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases
804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases
804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases
805 Other Gas Purchases

(Less) 805.1 Purchased Gas CostAdjustments

TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enter Total of lines 67 to 75)

806 Exchange Gas
Purchased Gas Expenses
807.1 Well Expenses-Purchased Gas
807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations
807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations
807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses
807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses

TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Enter Total of lines 80 thru 84)

808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage-Debit
Unbilled Revenue Costs
809.'1 Withdrawals of Liquefied Natural Gas for Processing-Debit
(Less) 809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing-Credit

Gas Used in UtiliW Operations-Credit
810 Gas Used for Compressor Stat¡on Fuel-Credit
811 Gas Used for Products Extraction-Credit
812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations-Credit

TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations-Credit (Total of lines 91 thru 93)

8'13 Other Gas Supply Expenses

TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp. (Total of l¡nes 77,78,85,86 thru 89,94,9r

TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 3,30,58,65, and 96)

0

U

0

0

0

0

0 U

U

0

0

0

(17,429,472)
1 8,1 68,580
54,403,805

-

55.142.914

(34,1 30,483)
17,830,636
60,771,419

T
44.471.572

0

0

0

16,701 ,01 I
337,944

(6,367,614)
0

10.671.341

-

0

0
0
0

0

0

0 0 0

(360,976)

T

1,255,384 6'1( 6 360)

0

0
0

0

0 0 0

54.781,937 45,726,956 9.054.982

$56,127,721 $46,795,944 $9,331,778
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Name of Resondent
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.
d/b/a Liberty Utilities

This Report ls:
(1) Original
(2) Revised X

Date of Report
July 11, 2018

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (CONtiNUEd)

Line
No Account

(a)

Amount for
Current Year

(b)

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

lncrease or
(decrease)

(d)

9B

99
100
101

102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
12'l
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146

2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING ANE
PROCESSING EXPENSES

A, Underground Storage Expensos
Operation
814 Operation Supervision and Engineering
815 Maps and Records
816 Wells Expenses
817 Lines Expense
818 Compressor Station Expenses
819 Compressor Station Fuel and Power
820 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses
821 PurificationExpenses
822 Exploration and Development
823 Gas Losses
824 Other Expenses
825 Storage Well Royalties
826 Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 101 thru 1 13)

Malntenance
830 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
831 Maintenance of Structures and lmprovements
832 Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells
833 Maintenance of Lines
834 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment
835 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Stalion Equipment
836 Maintenance of Purification Equipment
837 Maintenance of Other Equipment

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 1 16 thru 123)
TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of lines 114 and li

B. Other Storagê Expensos
Operation
840 Operation Supervision and Englneering
841 Operat¡on Labor and Expenses
842 Rents
842.1 Fuel
842.2Power
842.3Gas Losses

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 128 thru 133)
Malntenance

843.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
843.2 Maintenance of Structures and lmprovements
843.3 Maintenance of Gas Holders
843.4 Maintenance of Purifìcation Equipment
843,5 Maintenance of Liquefact¡on Equipment
843.6 Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment
843.7 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment
843.8 Malntenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment
843,9 Maintenance of Other Equipment

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 136 thru 144)
TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Total of lines 134 and 14{

0

0

0
0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

-

0
0
0
0
0

0
0

0

0 0 0

1,034 2,427

0

(1

0
,393)

0

0

0
0

1 2,427I (1,393)

-

0
0
0
0

0
0

0
0
0

0 0 0
1.034 2,427 t'1.393)

December 31st,2017

NHPUC Page 36



ls:
(1) Original
(2) Resvised X

Date Report
uly 11,201B

Name of Respondent
Liberty Ut¡lit¡es (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp
d/b/a Liberty Utilities

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (CONtiNUEd)

lncrease or
(decrease)

Amount for
Current Year

Amount for
Previous Year

Line
No

Account
(a)

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

988

0

U

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

1 1 164

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0
n

0

(29,211,088 30,299

088 30

148
149
150

151

152
153

154
155

156

157

158

159

160

161

162
163

164
165
166

167

168

169

170
171

172
173
174

175
176

177

178
179
180

181

182
183

184
185

186

187

188

189

190
191

Operatlon
844.1 Operation Supervision and Engineer¡ng
844.2 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses

844.3 Liquefaction Processing Labor and Expenses
844,4 Liquefaction Transportation Labor and Expenses

844.5 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Expenses
844.6 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses
844.7 Communication System Expenses
844.8 System Control and Load Dispatching
845.1 Fuel
845.2 Power
845.3 Rents
845.4 DemurrageCharges
(Less) 845.5 Wharfage Receipts-Credit
845.6 Processing Liquefied or Vaporized Gas by Others

846.1 Gas Losses
846.2 Other Expenses

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 149 thru 1 64)
Malntenance
847.1 MaintenanceSupervision and Eng¡neering
847.2 Maintenance of Structures and lmprovements

847.3 Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment

847.4 Maintenance of LNG Transportation Equipment
847.5 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment
847.6 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment
847.7 Maintenance of Communicat¡on Equipment
847.8 Maintenance of Other Equipment

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 167 thru 174)

TOTAL L¡quefied Nat Gas Terminaling and Processing Exp (Lines

165 & 175)
TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Enter Total of lines 125, 146, and 176)

3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
Operation
850 Operation Supervision and Engineering

851 System Control and Load Dispatching
852 Communication System Expenses
853 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

854 Gas for Compressor Station Fuel
855 Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations

856 Mains Expenses
857 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses
B58 Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others
859 Other Expenses
860 Rents

Natural Gas Termlnallng and Process ng

rt

December 31st, 2017
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Yeâr Report

December 31,2016
(1) Original
(2) Revised X

July 11, 2018
Name of Respondent
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp
d/b/a Liberty Utilities

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE (CONtiNUEd)

lncrease or
(decrease)

(d)

Amount for
Current Year

(b)

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

Line
No

(a)

Account

5,483 (5 ,483)

0

1,686,434
242,795

4,691 ,554
't23,901

14,098

1.730,441
2,331

903,449
2

(272,756)
(76,143)
(12,952)

(291,213)
610,546
726,492

583,685
(737,51

4,418,798
47,758
1,146

1,439,228
612,877

1,629,941
16

948,919
826,48'.1

1

(50,6r 0)

(202,349)
(3,603)

123,503
3,599

220,488
1,647,842

3,956

764

438,607
231 ,673

96,985
1,ø44,243

54,565

640,956
235,276

,|

(162,27

247,373
37,204

(824,256)

438,366
401,869

2,947,258
5,1 59

364,666
3,771,514

167,437

127

192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199

201

204
205

207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217

219
220
221

222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237

B

861 Ma¡ntenance Supervision and Engineering
862 Maintenance of Structures and lmprovements
863 Maintenance of Mains
864 Ma¡ntenance of Compressor Station Equipment
865 Maintenance of Measuring and Reg. Station Equipment
866 Ma¡ntenance of Communication Equipment
867 Maintenance of Other Equ¡pment

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 193 thru 199)
TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 191 and 200)

4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Operatlon
870 Operation Supervis¡on and Engineering
871 Distribution Load D¡spatch¡ng
872 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses
873 Compressor Stat¡on Fuel and Power
874 Ma¡ns and Services Expenses
875 Measur¡ng and Regulating Station Expenses-General
876 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-lndustrial
877 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-City Gate Check Stat¡on
878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses
879 Customerlnstallat¡onsExpenses
880 Other Expenses
881 Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 204 thru 215)
Malntenanco
885 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
886 Maintenance of Structures and lmprovements
887 Maintenance of Mains
888 Maintenance of Compressor Station Eguipment
BBg Ma¡ntenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-General
890 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Eguip.-lndustrial
891 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-City Gate Check Station
892 Ma¡ntenance of Services
893 Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators
894 Maintenance of Other Equipment

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 218lhru 227)
TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of lines 216 and 228)

5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
Operatlon
901 Supervision
902 Meter Reading Expenses
903 Customer Records and Collection Expenses
904 UncollectibleAccounts
905 Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses

TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 232

thru 236)

EX3.
Malntenance
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Name of Resondent
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.

d/b/a Liberty Utilities

This Report ls:
(1) Original
(2) Revised X

Date of Report
July I 1, 2018

Year of Report

December 31st, 2017

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (CONtiNUEd)

Line
No.

Amount for
Current Year

(b)

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

lncrease or
(decrease)

(d)

238
239
240
241

242
243
244

245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
¿o¿
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271

6, CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

Operation
907 Supervision
908 CustomerAss¡stanceExpenses
909 lnformational and lnstructional Expenses
910 Miscellaneous Customer Service and lnformational Expenses

TOTAL Customer Service and lnformation Éxpenses (Lines 240

thru 243)
7. SALES EXPENSES

Operat¡on
911 Supervision
912 Dêmonstration and Selling Expenses
913 Advertising Expenses
916 Miscellaneous Sales Expenses

TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 247 thru 250)
8, ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Operation
920 Administrative and General Salaries
921 Office Supplies and Expenses
(Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Cr.
923 Outs¡de Services Employed
924 Property lnsurance
925 lnjuries and Damages
926 Employee Pensions and Benefits
927 FranchiseRequirements
928 Regulatory Commission Expenses
(Less) (929) Dupl¡cate Charges-Cr.
930.1 GeneralAdvert¡sing Expenses
930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses
931 Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 254 thru 266)
Maintenance
935 Maintenance of Genoral Plant

TOTAL Adm¡nistrative and General Exp (Total of lines 267 and 269'.

TOTAL Gas O. and M. Exp (Lines 97, 177 , 201, 229, 237 , 244,
251, and 270)

I
106,014

397
63,715

2.338
42,299

I

1 12

619,543
2,643

68,1 69

155,476
117,168
91,523

$66,0s3I
464,067

(1 1

$690,355I
5,325,665
1,344,517

(8,770,4e8)
4,936,482

23,1 00
709,061

5,595,561

623,767

(1 87,564)
61.424

$364, I 67I
5,023,002
1,190,181

(7,484,377)
4,36t,373

38,1 1 3

877,844
6,338,058

634,272

(129,230)
44,t58

1 54,336
(1,286,121

575, 1 09
(15,01

(1 68,
(742,496)

(10,

(

9,661,517

-

10,893,394I
133,881

1

$9,66'1.517 s11 027 .27 5 1.365.75E

981.124.771 $72.863.915 6.260.ð55

NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

3. The number of êmployêes assignable to the gas
department from joint functions of combination utilit¡es
may be determ¡ned by estimate, on the basis of
employee equ¡valents. Show the estimated number of
equivalent employees attributed to the gas

department.from joint functions.

1 . The data on number of employees should be reported for the
payroll period ending nearest to December 3'1.

2. lfthe respondent's payroll for the reporting period include any special
construction personnel, includo such employees on line 3, and
and show the number of such special construction in a footnote.

Line
No.

Number for
Current Year

(b)

Number for
Previous Year

(c)

lncrease or
(decrease)

(d)

1

2
Total Regular Full-time Employeês
Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees

Total Employees

275 274 1

275 274 1
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NAm6 Or Respond0n!
L¡bêty Ulililios {EnergyNodh Nåturôl Gås ) Corp.
d/b/a Libcfly ulilil¡o!

tnE Kopon ra:

li ) Origin¡l
(2) Rovir.d X

Dålo ofRopon
lMo, 0a, Y0
July 11,2018

Yoâr ol R€pon

Docombor 31st,2017

REGULA'TORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Ropod pål¡culôr¡ (dota¡16) olrsgulâlory commi$¡on 6xponBoB
¡ncurôd dur¡ng lhô curonl yaår (or incurod in provlouô yo¿ra, ¡l
boing ¿modÞod) rolatlng to ca6sô boforo a rogulatory body or c¡so8
ln which such å bodyw¿B a pådy.

2. ln column6 (b) ånd (c), indiøt€ whothor tho oxponao6 woro
essossod by a rogulâlory body orwg¡s olhoil¡8o lnclrad by
th. utility.

3. Show in column (k) âny oxponôsô lncured ln pr¡or yôåß which
aro bolng amorlìzad. L¡rt ¡n column (a) tho p€riod of åñortlzållon.

5. L¡6t ln column (0, (g), ånd (h) exponsos lñcurgd during ysôr
which wôra chårgod cuÍontlyto lnæma. pllnl or other accounls.

6. Minor ilom6 (lo68 lhen ¡25,000) may b. !roupEd.4. Tho totelô olcolumng tho
for Misc. 06lerod D€b¡lÈ.

Llnê
No. Furn¡sh namo of rogulalory commiôsion ând

ho dockst or øss ñumbor, ând e doscriptlon
)f lho cô3â.)

(å)

As8os66d
by

Rogulâtory
Commßsion

{b)

Expenso6
of

Ut¡lity

(c)

fot¿l
Exponsas
tô Datê

(d)

ln A@ouñl 18{
at B€ginning

ol Ysar

(€)

Expans€a ¡nourod 0uilng Yoar Amorllzôd Oudne Yoar

Chårgod Curonlly To Oglg16d
to

Acøunt 186
(t)

Contþ

0) (k)

uaror€0
ln A@unt 18(

ât End

(t)
D6pådmont

(f) (s) (h)

1

í

f
(

f
f

1(
11

12

1:
14

1(
11

1€

16

2C

21

2i
24

2f
21

2t,

2e

3C

31

a
33

34

3:
3(
3?

3¡
3r

!.H. Publ¡c uully commirsion
NHPUC) public ulil¡ty end qas
)ip6l¡no s6foty assô55mônls,
\IHPUC Dockôt 11-040 Ordor
!o.25.370.
¿010-2017 ( 2017 Port¡on)

2017.2018 (2017 Pod¡on)
346,670
270,647

346.ô70
278,647

Ragulåtory Expen6a 59.5610-0280 a23,767 1240rô50

4t ol¡l 0 o az3,tó I
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Name of Respondent
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.

d/b/a Liberty utilities

This Report ls:
(1) Original
(2) Revised X

)atð of Reporl

iMo, Da, Yr)
July 11,2018

Year of Report

December 31 st, 201 7

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1 . Report thê information spec¡fied bolow for all charges made during lhe
year included in any account (includ¡ng plant accounts) for outside

consultat¡ve and other professional services. These services ìnclude

rate, mânagement, constfuction, engineering, research, f¡nancial, legal,

valuât¡on, accounting, purchasing, adverllsing, labor relat¡ons and public

relations, rendered for the respondent under written or oral arrangemènt,

for which aggregate payments were made during the year to any corpor-

ation, partnership, organization of any kind, or ind¡vidual (other than for

services as ân êmployeô or for payments mad6 for medical ãnd related

services) amounting to more than $50,000, including payments for

legislative services, except those which should be reported in Accounl

426.4, Expenditures for Certa¡n C¡vic, Political and Related Activ¡ties.

(a) Name of person or organization rendering service
(b) Total charges for the year,

2. Designate essociated compan¡es with an asterisk in column (b)

Line
No.

Description
(a)

Associated
Company

(b)

Amount
Paid
(c)

Amount Distr¡buted to

Fixed Plant
(d)

Operations
(e)

other
Accounts

(f)

1

2
ó
4

6
7

o

10

11

12

13
14

15

16

18

19

20
¿t
22
¿J

25
26
27
¿o

29
30
31

32

34
35
36
37
38
39

LIBERTY UTILITIES CANADA CORP
ALGONQUIN PO\A/ER & UTILITIES CORP

SCOfiMADDEN, INC,

LIBERTY UTILITIES SERVICE CORP.
BALANCE PROFESSIONAL
STERI CLEAN LLC

1 ,21 't ,129 .54
959,735.61
448,222.44
142,202.42
80,897.52
68,569.99

1,211,129.54
959,735.61
448,222.44
142,202.42
80,897.52
68,569.99

40 2,910,7s8 2,910,758
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Year of Report

December 31st, 2017X

Th¡s Report ls:
(1) Original
(2) Revised

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
July 11,2018

Name of Respondent
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.
d/b/a Liberty Utilities

GAS ACCOUNTS - NATURAL GAS

manufactured gas.
3. Enter in column (c) the Dth as reported in the schedules indicated for the items of
receipts and deliver¡es.

lnd¡cate in a footnote the quant¡ties of bundled sales and transportation gas and

5. lf the respondent operates two or more systems which are not interconnected, submit

Also indicate by footnote the quantities of gas not subject to Commission regulation
did not incur FERC regulatory costs by showing (1) the local distribut¡on volumes

jurisdict¡onal pipeline delivered to the local distr¡bution company portion of the
reporting pipeline (2) the quantities that the reporting pipeline transported or sold through
its local distribution facilities or intrastate facillties and which the reporting pipeline received

quantities that were not destined for ¡nterstate market
or that were not transported through any ¡nterstate
portion ofthe reporting pipeline.
7. Also indicate in a footnote (1) the system supply
quantities of gas that are stored by the reporting pipeline,

during the reporting year and also reported as sales,
transportation and compression volumes by the reporting
pipeline dur¡ng the same report¡ng year which the report-
ing pipeline intends to sell or transport in a future
reporting year, and (3) contract storage quantities.

8. Also indicate the volumes of p¡peline production field
sales included in both the company's total sales figures
and total transportation figure.

inter-rece¡ved facilities

ine,account for the quantity gaspurpose
delivered by the respondent.

Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural and

the l¡ne on which such quantit¡es are listed.

pages for th¡s purpose, Use copies of this page as necessary

Name of Svstem

(c)

Amount of Dth

Ref
Page

No.

(b)

Line
No. Item

(a)

1 1,306,1 66

7,024,865

272,120

18.603.151

49

49

49

49

49

49

9,320,743

6,859,311

272,120

16,452,174

49 356,281

356,281
16,808,455

2

4
5
6
7
8
o

10

11

12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19

20
21

22
23
24

26
27

28
¿Y

30
31

óz
ââ

34
35
JO

37

GAS RECEIVED

Gas Purchases (Accounts 800-805)
Gas of Others Received for Gathering (Account 489.1 )
Gas of Others Received for Transmission (Account 489.2)
Gas of Others Received for Distribution (Account 489.3)
Gas of Others Received for Contract Storage (Account 489.4)

Exchanged Gas Received from Others (Account 806)
Gas Received as lmbalances (Account 806)
Rece¡pts of Respondent's Gas Transported by Others (Account 858)

Other Gas VMthdrawn from Storage (Explain)
Gas Received from Shippers as Compressor Station Fuel
Gas Rece¡ved from Sh¡ppers as Lost and Unaccounted for
Other Receipts (Specify)

Total Receipts (Total of lines 3 thru 14)
GAS DELIVERED

Gas Sales (Accounts 480-484)
Del¡veries of Gas Gathered for Others (Account 489.1)
Deliveries of Gas Transported for Others (Account 489.2)
Deliver¡es of Gas oistributed for Others (Account 489.3)
Deliveries of Contract Storage Gas (Account 489.4)
Exchange Gas Delivered to Others (Account 806)
Exchange Gas Delivered as lmbalances (Account 806)
Deliveries of Gas to Others for Transportation (Account 858)
Other Gas Delivered to Storage (Explain)

Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel
Other 0eliveries (Specify)

Total Deliveries (Total of lines 17 lhru27)
GAS UNACCOUNTED FOR

Production System Losses
Gatherlng System Losses
Transmission System Losses
Distribution System Losses
Storage System Losses
Olher Losses (Specify)

Total Unaccounted For (Total of Lines 30 thru 35)

Total Deliveries & Unaccounted For (Total of lines 28 and 36)
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Namê of Respondent
L¡b6rty Ut¡lit¡es (EnêrgyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.
J/b/a L¡b6rty Utilities

lThis Rêport ls: lDate of Reporl lYear of Reporl

l(t) oris¡nal l(¡¡o, oa, vr) |

l{z) 
n"uir"o x 

l.tutv 
tt, zote 

lDecembêr31st,201;

lnformat¡on Rêquirêd Pursuânt to Puc 510.0ô.
Political Act¡v¡ties, lnst¡tutional Advertisìng, Promotional Advortising ând Promot¡onal Allowanc€s

AMERICAN LEGION POST 27
AMERICAN RED CROSS NEW HAMPSH¡RE
BELKNAP HOUSE BALL
BENCHMARK GRAPHICS
BETTY LASKY FOR STATE SENATOR
BOBBY STEPHÊN'S FUND FOR EDUCATION
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREAÎER DÉRRY, INC,

BUSINESS & INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION
CHAD CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL AT DARTMOUTH-HITCHCOCK
CO[/lI\¡ITTEE TO ELECT LOU D'ALLESANDRO
COMIVIUNITY HEALTH INSTITUTE/JSI
DAN FELTÉS FOR STATE SENATE
DARTMOUTH.HITCHCOCK HEALTH
DAVID BOUTIN FOR STATE SENATE
DAVID WATTERS FOR STATE SENATE
DERRY VILLAGE ROTARY CLUB
FRIENDS OF ANDY SANBORN
FRIÉNOS OF BOB GUIDA
FRIENDS OF CHRIS SUNUNU
FRIENDS OF DAN INNIS
FRIENDS OF GARY DANIETS
FRIENDS OF JEB BRADLEY FOR STATE SENATE
FRIENDS OF KEVIN CAVANAUGH
FRIENDS OF REGINA BIRDSELL
FRIENDS OF SHARON CARSON
GIFT OF ADOPTION FUND, INC
GLOBAL EQUIPI\4ENT
GRANITE UNITED WAY
GREATER CONCORD CHAMBER OF COMI\4ERCE
GREATER DERRY LONDONDÉRRY CHA¡/BER OF COMMERC
GREATER HAMPSTEAD CIVIC CLUB, INC,
GREATER MANCHESTER CHAMBER OF COMIVIÉRCE

GREATER MANCHESTER HABITAT FOR HUI\¡ANIry
GREATER NASHUA CHA¡/BER OF COMMËRCE
HANNAFORD A DU¡/AS CORP
INTOWN CONCORD
JAY KAHN FOR STATE SENATE
KEENE PUBLISHING CORP
LACONIA SALVATION ARMY
MORSE FOR STATE SENATE
NASHUA CHILDREN'S HOMÊ
NEW HA¡ilPSHlRE BUSINÊSS RÉVIEW
NEW HA¡¡PSHIRE BUSINESSES FOR SOCIAL RÊSPONSIBILI'I
NÊW HAI\4PSHIRE LEGISLATIVE GOLF COMMITTEE
NORTHEAST GAS ASSOCIATION
NORTHERN LIGHTS PARENTS ASSOCIATION
PELHAM GOOD NEIGHBOR FUND
PROFESSIONAL FIREFIGHTERS OF KEENE
PURCHASE POWER (PITNEY BOWES)
SCOTT MCGILVRAY STATE SENATE
SOFTCHOICE CORPORATION
SOPHWELL INC
SOUCY FOR SENATE
SOUTHWESTERN CO¡ilMUNlTY SÊRVICES
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF STATE
THE BRAD DELP FOUNDATION
THE COI\4PASSIONATÊ FRIENDS
THE FRIENDS OF BENSON PARK INC

THE FRIÉNDS PROGRAI\4
THE NEW ENGLAND COUNCIL
THË PARADIGM ALLIANCE
THE SUNUNU INAUGURAL CELEBRATION, INC,

UNION LEADÊR CORPORATION
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE
UN¡TED STEELWORKERS LOCAL 120'I2
UNITËD WAY OF GREATER NASHUA
WOOOBURN FOR SENATE
EMPLOYEÉ REII\4BURSEMENT

500.00
1,750.00

500.00
4,798.23

100.00
490.00
400.00

4,792.20
5,000.00

100.00
210.00
500.00

3,500.00
250.00
100.00
200,00
125.00
'100.00

1,050.00
1 00.00
1 00.00
1 75,00
250.00
337.50
1 00,00
1 75.00

3,979.00
7,000.00

852.00
850.00
700.00

2,655.00
1,500.00

550.00
192.33

1,000.00
100.00
944.03
400.00
875.00
400.00

2,245.00
1,400.00

350.00
9,543.00

100.00
2'10.00
200,00

ô,000.00
1 00.00

3,030.84
'1,930.33

1 00.00
1,050.00

35.00
300.00
350,00
250.00

't,050.00

7,000.00
14,301,18
3,500.00
2,245.09

'189.75

3,000.00
1,500.00

245.OO
13,941.23

NHPUC Pago 43



This Report ls:
(1) Original
(2) Revised X

lDate of Report
l(Mo, Da, Yr)

lrutv 
tt, zota

Year of Report

December 31st, 2017

Name of Respondent
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.
d/b/a Liberty Util¡ties

Summary of Affil¡ated Transactions
Report of Aff¡liate Transact¡ons - Past Year

Provide affiliate name and description of the service(s) provided

to LU lnterest on Notes Payable
lntercompany Payable

to Liberty Energy New Hampshire
AP transactions through Serivce Compan

to Cogsdale

Due to Liberty Utilities America Co.
Tax entry related

UC lnterest Payable - LU CO.
lnterest payable

(8,577,700)

AR Transactions between Energy North and Granite State Electric and Keene
1,471,660

4,076,508
53,312,601

78,316

1,753.'t97

52 't1
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ls:

Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.
d/b/a Liberty Utilities

Original
Revised X

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
July 1 1, 2018

Year of Report

December 31st, 2017

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS

1. Report the information called for below concerning plants which
produce gas from liquefied gas (LPG).

which is only an adjunct of a manufactured gas plant, may include or
exclude (as appropriate) the plant cost and expenses of any plant

used jointly with the manufactured plant facilit¡es on the basis of
predominant use. lndicate in a footnote how the plant cost and expense
for the liquefied petroleum plant described above are reported.2. For columns (b) and (c), the plant cost and operation and

maintenance expenses of any liquefied petroleum gas installation

L¡ne
No. ldentification of Plant and Year lnstalled

(a)

Cost of
Plant

(Land, struc,
equip.)

(b)

Operations &
Maintenance,

Rents
Expense

(c)

LPG Facility
Number of

Days of
Peakshaving
Operations

(d)

1

2
ã

4
5
6
7
I
I

10
11

12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
e1

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

Nashua Propane Station
38 Bridge Street

Year lnstalled: 1947

NH 03060

lnstalled: 1948
130 Elm Street

03101

Station Year lnstalled: 1972
30 Tilton Road

NH 03276

$ 3,292,067

I
$ 1 ,987,619

T
$ 226,888

I

$ 49,229

r
$ 46,328

-

$ 15,128

-

11

-
0

40 Total 5,506,574 1 10,6E5 20
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Name of Respondent
Liberty Utilities (EnêrgyNorth Natural Gas ) Cor¡
d/bia Liberty Utilities

This Report ls:
(1) Or¡ginal
(2) Revised X

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
July 1 1, 2018

Year of Report

December 3l st, 20 1 7

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS (continued)

3. (continued) Designate any plant held under a title other than full
ownership and in a footnote state name of owner or co-owner, nature
of respond€nt's title and percent ownership if jointly owned.
4. For column (g) report the Mcf that ¡s mixed with natural gas or which
is substitutêd for del¡verios normally made from natural gas. Natural gas
means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural and
manufactured gas or mixture of natural gas and gasif¡ed LPG.

5. lf any plant was not operated dur¡ng the past year, give
details in a footnote, and state whether the book cost of
plant or any portion thereof, has been retired in the books
of account or what disposition of the plant and its book cost
is contemplated.
6. Report pressuo base of gas at 14.73 psia at60 F.
lndicate th€ Btu content in a footnote.

Gallons of
LPG Used

(e)

Sendôut Volumes

LPG
Storage Capacity

Gâllons

(h)

Maximum Daily
Delivery Capacity

of Facility,
MMBIU at

14.73 psia at 60

(t)

Peak Day
Propane
MMBTU

(0

Annual
Propane MMBtU

MMBTU

(g)

Nashua
1 54,038

-

Manchester
150,005

Tilton

5,302 1 3,585 304,200 1 2,000

4.111 r 6,306 600,000 21,600

60,000 2,400

304,043 9,413 29,891 964,200 36,000
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Name o1 Respondent
Liberty Utilit¡es (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.
d/h/â I ihertv tJtil¡liês

I h¡s Repon ls:
(1) Or¡ginal
l2ì Rêvisêd X

Date of Report
July 1 '1, 2018

Year of Report

lfecember 31 st. 201 7

Tablo 60 Summary of Gas Plant Oporat¡ons

Gas and Othêrs Received ând Retained a9

Month

Volumes
Purchased and

Shlpped by
Company on

lnterslate
Plpellnes

Volumês
Purchased and
Delivôred for
Company on

lntêrstatê
Plpel¡nes

Volumes lnJected
lnto contracted
Underground

Storage Capaclty

Volumes
Wilhdrawn lrom

Contraqled
Undêrground

Storago
Capaclty

Compslitive Natural
Gas suppller

Volumes Recelvod
8t Clty Gates for

Unbundled
customers

lnterstate P¡pelln9
compres9or Fuel
Relention Amount

ol Company
Purchased and

Storage Withdrawn

Total Doliv€red Plpelinô
Natural Gas Volumes lo

City Galês

1

2

4
5
6
7
R

9
10
't1

12
'13

14
15

January
Fsbruary

March
April
May

Junê
JulY

August
September

October
Nov€mber
Dêc6mb6r

Totâl Nâturâl Gâs

+ Dth + Dlh

1,795,1 1 I
1,452.109
1,505,297

795,520
568,090
340,096
289,084
297,512
320,063
49ô,071

1,343,667
2,103.539

11,30ô,'166,4

. Drh

(33,179)
(71,æ7)

464
(225,418)
(200,708)
(2U,157)
(233,887)
(217,9311
(210,7471
(219,476)

(42,433)
(8,711)

(1,697,850.0)

+ Dlh

316,417
31 8,1 50
574,202
87,960

200,708
2,427

708
5,057

93,858
370,483

1,969,970.0

+ Dlh

845,217
792,942
850,360
552.452
492,219
364,017
328,662
368,030
368,030
40't,792
712,898
948,246

7,024,865.0

I Dth Drh + Dlh

2,956,752
2,563,201
2,929,859
1,435,932
1,261,O17

706,540
6',t7,746
665,542
688,801
902,920

2,150,423
3,422,268

20,301,001

il ln-s11ê Peal(shavino

Month LNG Volumo
Usod

LNG Volume
Recoivêd

LNG Volume on
Hand at End of

Monlh

LPG Volum6
Usêd

LPG Vo¡um€
Rêcoived

LPG Volume on
Hand al End of

l\4onth

lnterslals Pipellne
Compressor Fu6l
Rêt€ntion Amounl

of Company
Purchasôd and

Storage Wthdrawn
Volumog

Total LNG and LPG
Volumô9 used

'l

2
3
4

6
7
I
o

10
11

12
13
14
't5

January
February

¡/ârch
Apr¡l

May
June
JulY

August

Sêptêmb6r
Octob6r

November
December

)tal On-Site Pêakshavir

+ l\4MBtu
'13,87ô

8,519
28,919

1,031

1,958

1,676
2,276
't,044
3,453
7,092

55,987

127,358

+ l\¡MBtu

13,674
9,1ô2

28,825
(8j

16

4,474
65

5,310
5,421

53,942

124,600

+ MMBIU

11¡28
11,771

11,677
10,638
8,696

10,846

't1,410
10,430
12,287
10,ô1ô
8,571

127,282

+ M[4Btu

u4
6ô4

10,912
113.0

15,427

27,760

{ lVlMBtu

2,126
56

6
(552)

(78)

567
114

3,4',17

5,820
587

9,019

21,410

+ MMBIU

97,540
96,932
8ô,026
85,361

85.689
85,6'l t

86,1 78
86,292
89,709
95,530
96,117
89,709

1,080,694

+ l\¡MBtu

14,520
9,1 83

39,831

1,'t44
1,958.0

1,527
1,676
2,276
1,O44

3,453
7,092

71,414

155,118

ilt.

Month

Total Distr¡bulion
Pip€¡lne Natural
Gas, LNG and

LPG Ga3
Ava¡lablô

Tolal sal€9
Customôr
Dêmeñd

T0t8l unbundled
Transportat¡on

CustomeÍ
Demand

ïolal Volumes
Usêd by

Company

Total unbilled
volumss

Total Unaccounlod
For Volumes

Total Dislr¡bul¡on
s€ndoul Volumes

Total Pipol¡nê Supply
Over/(UndeD Dellvery
Cashout lmbalancê

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
o

I
10
11

12
13
14
15
1ô
17
'18

19
20
2'l

January
February

March
April
May

June
July

August
Sêptembêr

Octobêr
Novombor
Dscomber

Total Annual Volume

Porcent of Sondout

+ Dth

2,971,272
2,572,384
2,969,ô90
1,437,076
1,262,975

708,067
619,422
667,818
689,845
906,373

2,157,515
3,493,682

20,456,119

123.5o/o

+ Oth

I,599,259
1,481,810
1,454,076
1,299,741

572,207
374,980
203,81 I
206,604
202,713
226,O47

469,929
1,229,519

9,320,743

56.3%

+ Dth

81 I,l 51

847,329
769,084
785,076
518,509
465,073
343,932
335,124
374,690
370,103
483,682
747,559

ô,859,31 I

41.40/o

+ Dth

4,'t77

3,'t61
1,476

887

423
502
/ðÞ

2,179
4,412

27,676

0.2o/o

+l Dth

1,515,218
1,307,473
1,526,769

496,101
428,542

239,003
224,813
232,229
260,552
423, 7

1,2UA01
1,7æ,121

9,674,589

58.4Vo

+¡ Dth

58,71 9
49,588
57,988
28,141

(21,579)
14,125
12,577

13,682
13,889
14,947
42,332
67,871

356,281

2.2o/a

+ oth
2,480,701
2,382,903
2,286,672
2,11ô,119
1,070,613

855,066
5ô0,907
555,833

615,922
998,122

2,049,360

16,564,01 1

100.0%

+¡ Dth

490,572
1 89,481

683,01 I
(679,043)
192,ß2

(1 46,999)
58,516

'11 1,985

98,050
290,451

1,1 59,393
1.444.322

3,892,1 09

23.,Vo
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Respondent Report ls:

Liberty Util¡ties (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.
d/b/a Liberty Utilities

(1) Original
(2) Revised X

Date of Report
July 1 1, 2018

Year of Report

December 31st, 2017

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) Suppl¡ment to Page 28

Line
No.

Account

(a)

Amounts from
Revenue for
Current Year

(b)

Amounts from
Revenue for

Previous Year
lc)

lncrease or
(decrease)

(d)

1,00
2
3

4

5

6

7

I
10

11

12

13

14

15

16
17

18

19

20
21

22
¿J

24
25
¿o

27

28
zv
JU

33

34
35
JO

FERC

4295-4801
4295-4802
4295-4803

4295-4813

4295-4814

4295-4815

4295-4816

4295-4817

4295-4818

4460-4897

4460-4898

4460-4899

1163-1422

1163-1424
1920-1743
1 163-17 54

1 163-1755
1 920-1 863
1 930-1 745
1 1 ô9-1 756
1 1 63-1 756
1168-1420
1930-1420

Residential Sales - Fixed Portion
Residential Sales - Var¡able Portion
Residential Sales - Energy Cost

Commerc¡al Sales - Fixed Port¡on

Commercial Sales - Variable Portion

Commercial Sales - Energy Cost

lndustrial Sales - Fixed Portion

lndustr¡al Sales - Variable Portion

lndustrial Sâles - Energy Cost

Metered Sales to Transportation - F¡xed

Metered Sales to Transportation - Variable

Metêred Sales to Transportation - Pass Through Gas

Deferred Working Capital - Winter

Deferred Working Capital - Summer
Deferred Bad Debt - Wnter
Deferred Bad Debt- Summer
Deferred Reserves EE

R/A Environmental Materia¡s
Rate Case Recovery
Deferred RLIAP
Lost Revenue Adjustment N¡echanism

Phased in Revenue Short term
Phased in Revenue Long Term

PG 28
PG 28
PG 28

PG 28

PG 28

PG 28

PG 28

PG 28

PG 28

PG 28

PG 28

PG 28

PG9
PG9
PG9
PG9
PG9
PG9
PG9
PG9
PG 21

PG 21

PG 21

Pago number show where full amounts are refìected on this report.

22,335,331
1 9,336,635
33,885,520

7,159,734

1 0,788,946

20,603,250

7,951

211

1,751

3,708,388

12,410,629

54,650

48,597

15,81 1

1,850,885
259,772

5,351,524
2,525,473

(21 ,815)
1,148,640

1 82,965
21,431

0

19,834,582
17,758,485
30,353,1 22

7,212,664

10,673,537

1 4,539,353

0

0

0

3,101,845

10,408,950

(16,540)

47,640
18,991

2,389,820
209,912

5,427,457
2,203,730

15,397,321
2,036,307
1,038,581

1,038,581
444,632

2,500,749
1,578,146
3,532,398

(s2,e30)

1 15,409

6,063,897

7,9s1

211

1,751

606,543

2,001,679

71 ,1 90
oÃq

(3,1 80)
(538,935)

49,860
(7s,e33)
321,743

(15,419,137)
(887,667)
(8s5,616)

(1,017,150)
(444,832)

141.676.277 144.118,912 Q.442.695)
NHPUC P¿



Name of Respondent
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp.

d/b/a Liberty Utilit¡es

This Report ls:
(1) Original
(2) Revised X.

Date of Report
July 11,2018

Year of Report

December 31st, 201i

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE to Page 34

Line
No.

Account

(a)

Amount for
Current Year

(b)

Amount for
Previous Year

lc)

lncrease or
(decrease)

td)

1

2
I

4

5

6

7

ð

I
10

11

12

13

14

^Ê

16

17

18

19

20
21

22
23
24
25
¿o

27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
ób

ót
38
39
40
41

42
43
44
45
46

A. Manufactured Gas Production
Manufactured Gas Product¡on (Supplemental Statement)

FERC

710

710

717

t¿ó

728
aõE

735

742

717

710
717
728
735
932

Departrnent Great Pla¡ns

Operation Supervision & Engineering - Labour (5010-7100)

Operation Supervision & Engineering (5540-7100)

Liquefied Petroleum Gas (5540-7170)

Liquefied Petroleum Gas - Labor (5010-7280)

Liquefied Petroleum Gas (5540-7280)

Misc Production Exp - Labour (5010-7350)

Misc Production Exp (5444-7350)

Maint of Production Eqt (5210-7420)

Liquefied Petroleum Gas (5010-7170)

Operat¡on Superv¡sion & Engineering - Lat 9853 (5010-7100)

Liquefied Petroleum Gas 9853 (5010-7170)

Liquefied Petroleum Gas - Labor 9853 (5010-7280)

Misc Production Exp - Labour 9853 (5010-7350)

Ma¡ntenance ofgeneral plant-Gas (7100-9320)

1 1,849

58,583

1,203

2,171

11,495

15,021

280,278

134,508

37,976

782,705
0

0

4,793
5,201.05

285,347

34,210

18,743

12,953

32,604

185,919

193,426

72,133

233,653

0

0

0

0.00

(27s,4s8)
24,373

(1 7,540)
(10,782)

(21,105)

(1 70,8e8)

86,853

62,376

(1 95,678)

782,705
0

0

4,793
5,201.05

47 15 1.345.784 1.068.988 276.796
NHPUC Paoe 51


